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Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements and Mineral Project Disclosure 

Certain information in this presentation and the information incorporated by reference may contain 
forward-looking statements. This information is based on current expectations that are subject to 
significant risks, assumptions and uncertainties that are difficult to predict. Potential risks include: that 
U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. may lose key personnel; reduction in the anticipated cash levels; and not 
achieving production goals stated. Actual results might differ materially from results suggested in any 
forward-looking statements. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, including, without 
limitation, statements regarding potential mineralization and reserves, exploration results, and future 
plans and objectives of U.S. Silver & Gold Inc., are forward-looking statements. Words such as “expect”, 
“anticipate”, “estimate”, “may”, “will”, “should”, “intend”, “believe” and other similar expressions are 
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future results and 
conditions but rather reflect our current views with respect to future events and are subject to risks, 
uncertainties, assumptions and other factors, and actual results and future events could differ materially 
from those anticipated in such statements. There can be no assurance that such forward-looking 
statements will prove to be accurate. U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. assumes no obligation to update the 
forward-looking statements, or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from those 
reflected in the forward looking-statements unless and until required by securities laws applicable to the 
U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. Additional information identifying risks and uncertainties is contained in filings by 
U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. with the Canadian securities regulators, which filings are available at 
www.sedar.com. 

For further information on the Galena Complex, please refer to the technical report entitled “Technical 
Report, Galena Complex, Shoshone Idaho” dated March 22, 2013 and available on the U.S. Silver & Gold 
Inc. SEDAR profile at www.sedar.com.  

Some of the potential quantities and grades disclosed are conceptual in nature, there has been 
insufficient exploration to define a mineral resource on all of the mineralization at the Galena Complex 
and it is uncertain if further exploration will result in certain targets being delineated as a mineral 
resource. 

http://www.sedar.com/
http://www.sedar.com/


LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND THE PRESIDENT AND CEO 

Dear Fellow Shareholders, 

When U.S. Silver and RX Gold combined their operations in August, 2012 to create U.S. Silver & Gold, 
our focus for the new Company was to increase productivity and reduce costs in order to enhance 
profitability.  After a period of transition, our strategy started to pay off with increases in tonnage, 
production and grade, along with decreases in both cash costs and all-in sustaining costs.   

However, despite a brief summer rally, falling silver prices persisted throughout 2013 requiring us to 
tighten cost controls and reduce production in order to maintain profitability.  In December 2012, the 
Board approved a 2013 operating budget for the Galena Complex based on what seemed like a 
conservative price of $30 per ounce.  However, in the months that followed, the price of silver fell below 
$19 per ounce.  By keeping a close eye on our balance sheet, we were able to take quick and decisive 
action to eliminate additional costs and increase productivity per employee, while continuing to position 
the Company for upside exposure when silver prices return to higher levels.   

Reducing Costs 

It was very important for us to take proactive steps throughout 2013 to reduce costs and we did this on 
all fronts.  We closed the Drumlummon Mine in May as production was not economically viable given 
the price of gold had fallen below $1,300 per ounce.  After a portfolio review, we cut $10 million in 
exploration, capital projects and capital development from the 2013 budget, and another $1 million in 
general and administrative costs were eliminated at the Corporate Office and the Galena Complex. 
During the third quarter, as silver prices continued to fall to their lowest levels of the year, a Small Mine 
Plan was implemented to further decrease costs, increase grade and reduce the number of levels and 
stopes worked.  This resulted in cutting back 15 operating stopes, putting the Coeur Shaft and Mill and 
several levels at the Galena Complex on care and maintenance, reducing capital development and 
exploration. Unfortunately it also led to a reduction in our hourly and salaried workforce. In addition, 
the CEO and the Board of Directors took a 20% reduction in cash compensation and members of the 
executive management team agreed to a 10% reduction.  

Although difficult, by year-end these actions helped us reduce cash costs by 7% year-over-year, cut all-in 
sustaining costs per ounce by 20% and increase silver cut-off grade by 33% and silver head grade by 
34%. 

Caladay Zone Development 

Exploration in and around the Caladay Zone uncovered high grade silver-lead mineralization in late 
2012, followed by a large area of silver-copper in early 2013. Both areas were close to existing mine 
infrastructure, and by the second quarter we began to re-deploy assets and employees from capital 
development and rehabilitation in the Coeur Mine to fast-track production of these higher-grade, lower 
cost areas.  As drilling continued to confirm and expand resources, we also began planning to transition 
from a majority of silver-copper to silver-lead stopes.  Later in 2014 we will benefit from lower cost bulk 
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mining methods which can be applied to the wider silver-lead areas.  Due to staffing reductions and 
current silver prices, it is more prudent for us to re-deploy existing employees than to hire additional 
staff.  Although production during the first quarter of 2014 will be affected, this new approach will 
benefit us at the current silver price and over the long term.  

Making Progress  

Our focus over the last year has been on increasing profitability and positive cash flow in a low silver 
price environment and we are pleased to report that good progress has been made against these 
objectives.  If not for the costs associated with the Small Mine Plan, the Galena Mine Complex would 
have made an operating profit of $0.9 million in the second half of 2013.  We exited the year mining 
higher grades, increasing our productivity per employee and growing working capital by almost $10 
million while protecting our balance sheet through strategic equity, non-core asset sales and debt 
financing.  We also spent a considerable amount of time with capital partners who support our vision 
and management team.  We evaluated a number of transactions with a view toward profitably growing 
the company, and are confident that we will find one that allows us to provide significant value creation 
for our shareholders. We are also proud to have achieved 20 months without a lost time injury (LTI), a 
significant accomplishment for our mine employees and for us as a Company.   

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the Board of Directors, the Management Team and all 
our corporate office and mine staff for rising to the many challenges that we faced over the last year.  
We would also like to recognize John Brock and Louis Dionne who stepped down as Board Members 
earlier this year.  Their hard work and dedication during the years they served on the U.S. Silver & Gold 
Board is much appreciated.  

Finally, we would like to thank our shareholders for your continued support.  We will continue to build 
on what was accomplished in 2013, and look forward to the future as we are well-positioned for the 
current silver price environment and beyond.  

Sincerely, 

 

  

Gordon Pridham     Darren Blasutti 
Chairman of the Board     President & CEO 
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U.S. SILVER & GOLD INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
DATED MARCH 24, 2014

Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
Certain information in this presentation and the information incorporated by reference may contain forward-looking
statements. This information is based on current expectations that are subject to significant risks, assumptions and
uncertainties that are difficult to predict. Potential risks include: that U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. may lose key personnel;
reduction in the anticipated cash levels; and not achieving production goals stated. Actual results might differ
materially from results suggested in any forward-looking statements. All statements, other than statements of
historical fact, including, without limitation, statements regarding potential mineralization and reserves, exploration
results, and future plans and objectives of U.S. Silver & Gold Inc., are forward-looking statements. Words such as
“expect”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “may”, “will”, “should”, “intend”, “believe” and other similar expressions are forward-
looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future results and conditions but rather reflect
our current views with respect to future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors,
and actual results and future events could differ materially from those anticipated in such statements. There can be
no assurance that such forward-looking statements will prove to be accurate. U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. assumes no
obligation to update the forward-looking statements, or to update the reasons why actual results could differ from
those reflected in the forward looking-statements unless and until required by securities laws applicable to the U.S.
Silver & Gold Inc. Additional information identifying risks and uncertainties is contained in filings by U.S. Silver & Gold
Inc. with the Canadian securities regulators, which filings are available at www.sedar.com.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) of the results of operations, liquidity and capital
resources of U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. (“USSGI” or the “Company”) constitutes management’s review of the
Company’s financial and operating performance for the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company’s
financial condition and future prospects. Except as otherwise noted, this discussion is dated March 24,
2014 and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements
and the notes thereto for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The audited consolidated
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 are prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board. The Company prepares its financial statements in U.S. dollars and all amounts in this MD&A are
expressed in U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated. These documents along with additional information
relating to the Company are available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com and on the Company’s website at
www.us-silver.com.

In this report, the management of the Company presents operating highlights for the year ended
December 31, 2013 compared to the year ended December 31, 2012 as well as comments on plans for
the future.

Securities regulators encourage companies to disclose forward-looking information to help investors
understand a company’s future prospects. This discussion contains statements about the Company’s
future financial condition, results of operations and business. See the cover page of this report for more
information on forward-looking statements.

The Company was incorporated on June 6, 2012 to acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of
U.S. Silver Corporation (“US Silver”) and RX Gold & Silver Inc. (“RX Gold”). The merger of US Silver and
RX Gold into the Company was completed on August 13, 2012 pursuant to plans of arrangement under
the Canada Business Corporations Act and the Business Corporations Act (Ontario). The business
combination is being accounted for as an acquisition in accordance with IFRS 3, Business Combinations.
US Silver is considered to be the acquirer of RX Gold for accounting purposes. As a result, the
consolidated financial statements include RX Gold’s results subsequent to August 13, 2012 only. All
comparative information in this MD&A and the consolidated financial statements omit any RX Gold results
pre-August 13, 2012 or prior period comparatives, unless otherwise stated.

Overview
The Company is engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development and operation of precious metals
mineral properties in North America. Currently, the Company is in production at its 100%-owned Galena
Complex in Idaho. The primary assets of USSGI’s Galena Complex are the operating Galena Mine,
Coeur Mine, and the contiguous Caladay Zone (previously referred to as the “Caladay Lead Zone” or
“LZ”) in the Coeur d’Alene Mining District of northern Idaho. The Galena Complex has a long mining
history with a combined production of over 220 million ounces of silver and associated by-product metals
of copper and lead over a modern production history of more than fifty years.

The Company’s strategic objective is to expand its silver and gold production and generate profits through
the development of its own projects and consolidation of complementary projects. The Company’s
management and Board of Directors (the “Board”) are comprised of senior mining executives who have
extensive experience identifying, acquiring, developing, financing and operating precious metals deposits
globally.

The Company is formed under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) with its head office at 145 King
Street West, Suite 2870, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1J8, Canada. The Company is listed on the TSX trading
under the symbol “USA”, on the OTCQX in the United States of America under the symbol “USGIF” and
in Germany on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange “DB Frankfurt” under the symbol “QE2”.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

Recent Developments
The silver industry experienced a dramatic change in 2013 and primary silver producers were hit hard by
the severe and quick decline in the silver price. The price fell from a high of $32.20/oz. in January 2013 to
a low of $18.60/oz. in June, 2013, a decrease of over 40% within 6 months, before recovering at year-end
to $19.50/oz. The decrease caused many companies in the silver industry to materially change their
operating plans mid-year by cutting costs, downsizing operations, and, in some cases, temporarily closing
their mines until metal prices recover.

The Company’s focus during 2013 was to maintain stable operations and adjust to the lower silver price
environment by executing on the following:

• Maintaining cash flow positive operations through implementing a Small Mine Plan (“SMP”)
focused on mining higher grades at lower tonnage with the appropriate sized workforce;

• Implementing further cost containment initiatives at the mine and corporate office; and
• Addressing working capital issues and protecting the balance sheet through strategic equity,

non-core asset sales and debt financing.

Small Mine Plan

The SMP was implemented during the second half of 2013 reducing both fixed and variable costs through
the following actions:

• The number of operating stopes was initially reduced from approximately twenty-five to
approximately fifteen higher grade stopes;

• Increased expected grade mined from approximately 11 oz./ton to 15 oz./ton silver equivalent;
• Overall staffing at the Galena Complex was reduced from approximately 400 to approximately

250;
• The Coeur shaft and development was put on care and maintenance;
• Levels 2800, 3000, 3200, 4300 and 5500 were put on care and maintenance;
• Capital expenditures were limited to essential mine development activities that directly support

the SMP;
• Exploration focused on increasing confidence of high-grade resources adjacent to current mine

infrastructure;
• A total of $12 million in exploration, capital projects and development was cut from the 2013

budget;
• A total of $1 million in savings was achieved by reducing general and administrative costs at the

corporate office and the Galena Mine Complex; and
• The CEO and Board of Directors voluntary took a 20% remuneration reduction and all members

of the executive management team took a voluntary 10% remuneration reduction.

In the fourth quarter of 2013, cash costs decreased to the lowest level of the year for the Galena Complex
at $16.26/oz. silver compared to $17.67/oz. silver in the third quarter of 2013, a 8% decrease. Full-year
cash costs decreased to $17.76/oz. silver in 2013 compared to $19.02/oz. silver in 2012, a 7% decrease,
due to the achievements noted above.

Approximately $1.8 million in wages, benefits and severance was expensed in cost of sales during 2013
related to the SMP implementation. The majority of these non-recurring costs have been removed from
the Company’s direct mining costs and cash costs measures in 2013.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

The SMP produced positive results increasing silver head grade 12% to 11.31 oz./ton during the year-end
2013 compared to year-end 2012 and over 15 oz./ton in the fourth quarter. If SMP implementation costs
were excluded, the Galena Complex would have made an operating profit of approximately $0.9 million in
the second half of the year even though tons mined decreased significantly by 40% during that period.
These results were achieved despite receiving an order from the Mine Safety and Health Administration
in December of 2013 which resulted in the shutdown of an operating shaft for 10 days.  Had this
production loss not occurred, the mine would have experienced an increase in production year over year.

On December 10, 2013, the Company received an order from the Mine Safety and Health Administration
(“MSHA”) that required the Company to temporarily shut down its Galena Mine Shaft #3 (“#3  Shaft”)
pending resolution of four previously existing citations. The MSHA order was given during a routine
inspection and involved repairs on the #3 Shaft that had been in progress for some time. The order did
not relate to any employee injury or alleged imminent danger in the mine; however employees were sent
home for 10 days while the Company resolved the outstanding order with MSHA.

On December 18, 2013, the Company came to an agreement with MSHA to modify the previously issued
order, and re-opened the #3 Shaft to hoist ore above the 4900 level. The Mine recalled the remaining
employees who were impacted by the closure. The agreement includes an initial requirement for certain
repairs to be completed by the end of Q1 2014, which the Company is on track to satisfy, as well as a
quarterly process for completing shaft repair. The agreement also contemplates a third-party engineer
inspection, which has been successfully completed, as well as a minimum number of shifts per week to
be dedicated to the required repairs. The agreement and modified order is subject to revocation or
further modification if the company fails to adhere to the agreement or if unexpected conditions are
discovered.

On February 14, 2014, the Company gave notice to MSHA that the mine will begin hoisting ore and waste
from sub-4900 levels. Neither the order nor the modification prohibits hoisting below 4900 so long as the
Company adheres to the agreed repair and testing provisions, as well as the recommendations of the
engineers retained to advise it regarding the operation of the #3 Shaft during the repair period.

The Company entered into a credit facility agreement with Royal Capital Management Corp. with an
aggregate principal amount of C$8.5 million for a term of three years at an interest rate of 12% per
annum, payable on a monthly basis. As of March 24, 2014, the Company has drawn C$8.5 million under
this facility to replace its previous debt of $7.9M with Hale Capital Partners.

Subsequent to the debt financing, the Company completed a private placement for gross proceeds of
$5.5 million in August of 2013.  Each unit consisted of one common share and one half of one common
share purchase warrant where each whole warrant is exercisable for one common share at an exercise
price of C$0.75 for a period of three years.

In November of 2013, the Company sold certain non-core patented and unpatented mining claims for net
proceeds of approximately $2.8 million to further strengthen the balance sheet without share dilution.

In March of 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 8,103,497 units (“Units”) and 3,448,280
subscription receipts (“Subscription Receipts”) at a price of C$0.58 per Unit and C$0.58 per Subscription
Receipt for aggregate gross proceeds of approximately C$6.7 million. Each Unit consisted of one
common share and one quarter of one common share purchase warrant where each whole warrant is
exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.73 for a period of two years. The C$2.0
million gross proceeds from Subscription Receipts are to be held in escrow pending the satisfaction of
certain regulatory and shareholder approvals. The Company intends to seek approval of its shareholders
for the exchange of Subscription Receipts for Units in May 2014.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

These financing deals were prudent to protect the balance sheet during the current low silver price
environment and restructured the Company’s liquidity position.

While drilling in the silver/copper areas adjacent to the Caladay Zone has continued, going forward the
Company will focus on implementing the SMP and increasing the grade mined to be profitable at current
silver prices. However, the resulting decrease in personnel has created a backlog of core which current
mine staff are continuing to log.  They have also begun incorporating information from the drilling program
completed in 2013 into a new resource calculation.

The Company’s guidance for 2014 is 2.0 – 2.4 million ounces of silver at cash costs of $14.50 – $15.50
per ounce. Over the course of 2014, the Galena Complex will transition from a majority silver copper
production to a majority silver lead production as management focuses on the long-term viability and
profitability of the operation at current silver prices. Silver lead production offers overall higher silver
equivalent grade and lower mining costs as mining areas are wider on average and allow for more
mechanized mining.  The transition to majority silver lead production will occur in the first half of the year.
As a result, the first quarter of 2014 is expected to be the lowest silver production and highest cost per
ounce quarter of the year while the third and fourth quarters will be the highest silver production and
lowest cost per ounce quarters of the year. The long-term benefit of the transition and development of the
silver lead area should allow for multi-year low cost production.

Discussion of Consolidated Operations

1 Silver and gold production from Drumlummon included since August 13, 2012
2 Silver equivalent ounces produced is based on prices of $22 per ounce silver, $1,400 per ounce gold, $0.90 per pound lead,

and $3.25 per pound copper for fiscal 2013, and $30 per ounce silver, $1,600 per ounce gold, $0.90 per pound lead, and $3.25
per pound copper for fiscal 2012.

3 Refer to “Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce” section in this report

The Company produced 2,163,766 ounces of silver at a by-product cash cost of $18.33/oz. silver in 2013
as compared to 2,308,019 ounces of silver and cash cost of $18.33/oz. silver in 2012, a 6% decrease in
production of silver. Decrease in production was expected due to workforce reductions following the
implementation of the SMP at the Galena Complex aimed to reduce costs and increase grade to
profitable production at current silver prices. Production of lead during 2013 increased 25% as compared
to 2012. Production of copper during 2013 decreased 3% as compared to 2012. Cash costs were
comparable primarily due to the underperformance of the Drumlummon Mine in the first half of 2013,
leading to its closure. The Galena Complex cash costs stand-alone were $17.76/oz. silver, a reduction of
7% over 2012.

The Company recorded a consolidated net loss of $15.6 million for the year ended 2013 compared to net
loss of $17.8 million for the year ended 2012. The decrease in net loss was primarily attributable to lower
exploration costs, gain on sale of assets, lower stock-based compensation and management

2013 2012 1

Revenues ($ M)  $  64.2  $  94.9
Silver Ounces Produced (oz.)  2,163,766  2,308,019
Gold Ounces Produced (oz.)  3,956  5,691
Lead Pounds Produced (lbs.)  6,567,821  5,264,023
Copper Pounds Produced (lbs.)  1,001,710  1,027,991
Total Silver Equivalent Ounces Produced (oz.)

2
 2,832,175  2,880,825

Cash Cost/Ag Oz Produced ($/oz.)
3

$18.33 $18.33
Net Loss ($ M)  $  (15.6)  $  (17.8)
Comprehensive Income Loss ($ M)  $  (12.0)  $  (19.3)

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

compensation, lower acquisition costs, lower impairment charges, partially offset by lower production and
realized metals prices, SMP implementation costs incurred, higher operating loss from the Drumlummon
Mine, care and maintenance costs incurred, and higher finance costs for the year ended 2013 compared
to the year ended 2012. These variances are further discussed in the following sections.

Galena Complex Production and Operating Costs

1 Realized metal prices represent the weighted average metal prices on amounts settled from smelters on final outturn of metals
during the period. Management uses these measures internally to better assess performance trends and understands that a
number of investors, and others who follow the Company’s performance, also assess performance in this manner. These
measures should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for measures of performance prepared in accordance with
IFRS.

2 Refer to “Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce” section in this report

The Galena Complex mined 194,534 tons of ore at an average grade of 11.31 oz./ton of silver to produce
2,120,824 ounces of silver at a cash cost of $17.76/oz. during 2013, compared to 231,496 tons of ore at
an average grade of 10.09 oz./ton of silver to produce 2,248,835 ounces of silver at a cash cost of
$19.02/oz. during 2012, a 16%, 6%, and 7% decrease in tons of ore mined, ounces of silver produced,
and cash cost per ounce, respectively. Approximately 26% of the tons were processed through the Coeur
mill. Combined silver recoveries from the Galena and Coeur mills were 96.4% for 2013 (2012 – 96.3%).
Production of lead during 2013 increased 25% as compared to 2012.

During the period from January to July, 2013, labour costs were affected by increased hiring and new
employee training expenditures as the operation adjusted its staffing levels in preparation for a seven-
day-a-week schedule. An increase in productivity was noted in the months subsequent to February 2013.
However, the decrease in the silver price to current levels has caused management to adjust its operation
plans to the SMP in mid-July. Implementation of the SMP in the third quarter reduced tonnage,
production and staffing, increased silver equivalent cut-off grade, and lowered cash and overall costs.

Production was affected during the fourth quarter of 2013 as the Galena Complex received an order from
the Mine Safety and Health Administration which resulted in the shutdown of an operating shaft for 10
days pending resolution of previously existing citations that did not allege any imminent danger.  Had this

2013 2012
Tons milled 194,534 231,496
Silver head grade (oz./ton) 11.31 10.09
Lead head grade (%) 6.90 4.42
Copper head grade (%) 0.36 0.32
Silver recoveries (%) 96.4 96.3
Lead recoveries (%) 94.0 91.4
Copper recoveries (%) 96.2 96.2
Silver produced (oz.) 2,120,824 2,248,835
Lead produced (lbs.) 6,567,821 5,264,023
Copper produced (lbs.) 1,001,710 1,027,991
Silver sold (oz.) 2,207,106 2,256,196
Lead sold (lbs.) 6,676,254 5,183,230
Copper sold (lbs.) 1,041,625 993,529
Realized silver price ($/oz.)

1
$24.10 $31.30

Realized lead price ($/lb.)
1

$0.98 $0.94
Realized copper price ($/lb.)

1
$3.37 $3.68

Silver cash costs ($/oz.)
2

$17.76 $19.02

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

production loss not occurred, the mine would have surpassed its production goal for the quarter and its
guidance mid-point for the year.

Full-year cash costs of $17.76/oz. for fiscal 2013 were lower than cash costs of $19.02/oz. for fiscal 2012
primarily due to the implementation of the SMP. Direct mining costs (i.e. labour, supplies, utilities, etc.)
and smelting and refining expenses were reduced on a silver produced per ounce basis as average
equivalent grades increased, resulting in the lower cash costs experienced during 2013. Overall tonnage
year-to-date dropped 16%, production year-to-date decreased 6%, and average grade year-to-date was
up 12%.

Realized silver prices at $24.10/oz. for 2013 (2012 – $31.30/oz.) is comparable to the London silver spot
price average of $23.79/oz. for 2013 (2012 – $31.15/oz.). Production of copper during 2013 decreased
3% as compared to 2012. The realized silver price declined by 23% from $31.30/oz. during 2012 to
$24.10/oz. during 2013 as compared to 2012 due to the drop in global silver prices.

Drumlummon Production and Operating Costs

1 Silver and gold production from Drumlummon included since August 13, 2012
2 Realized metal prices represent the weighted average metal prices on amounts settled from smelters on final outturn of metals

during the period. Management uses these measures internally to better assess performance trends and understands that a
number of investors, and others who follow the Company’s performance, also assess performance in this manner. These
measures should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for measures of performance prepared in accordance with
IFRS.

3 Refer to “Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce” section in this report

As previously announced, given current gold prices and recent mine performance, production at the
Drumlummon Mine in Montana was discontinued and put on care and maintenance effective May 31,
2013. The Company moved the majority of the remaining equipment, materials inventory, and supplies to
the Galena Complex in Idaho. The Company recorded an impairment charge of $1.4 million during the
year ended December 31, 2013 for the Drumlummon Mine as a result of declining comparable market
valuation.

Exploration Update

Given current metal prices and economic conditions, the exploration budget was reduced to $0.7 million
for the Galena Complex for the second half of the year as the Galena Complex transitioned away from
third-party to in-house drilling.

2013 2012 1

Tons milled 25,636 25,741
Gold head grade (oz./ton) 0.17 0.23
Silver head grade (oz./ton) 1.94 2.70
Gold recoveries (%) 93.7 94.3
Silver recoveries (%) 88.8 85.2
Gold produced (oz.) 3,956 5,691
Silver produced (oz.) 42,942 59,184
Gold sold (oz.) 5,227 8,580
Silver sold (oz.) 63,952 133,618
Realized gold price ($/oz.)

2
$1,491.99 $1,665.08

Realized silver price ($/oz.)
2

$24.98 $29.64
Gold cash costs ($/oz.)

3
$2,003.81 $1,426.53

Silver cash costs ($/oz.)
3

$46.31  $(7.20)

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Management’s Discussion & Analysis
For the year ended December 31, 2013

The focus of the exploration work at the Galena Complex is to:

• Develop immediate and near-term, minable, high-grade silver resources in proximity to existing
infrastructure to support the mine operations;

• Further expand the minable, mineralized areas in the Galena Complex close to existing
infrastructure; and

• Complete block modelling on priority veins and evaluate drill results from 2013.

The Company drilled 60,666 feet underground at the Galena Complex to the end of the fourth quarter of
2013. The exploration in the final quarter of 2013 was focused on defining areas of high-grade ore to
supplement the mining plan introduced earlier in the year. The evaluation of the Caladay Zone in the
areas of known mineralization defined between the 4900 and 5200 levels continued. Over 23,550 feet
has been completed in this area in 2013. At the end of the year, a plan was implemented to advance
development into an area with thick diamond drill intersections of high grade silver and lead
mineralization in the Caladay Zone on the 4900 level.

The Company’s exploration staff is continuing to work to confirm and upgrade the existing resources.
The technical report dated March 22, 2013 can be obtained from the Company’s website at www.us-
silver.com and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Mr. Jim Atkinson, Vice President, Exploration and a Qualified Person under Canadian Securities
Administrators guidelines, has approved the applicable contents of this section.

Results of Operations
Analysis of the year ended December 31, 2013 vs. the year ended December 31, 2012

The Company recorded a net loss of $15.6 million for the year ended 2013 compared to net loss of $17.8
million for the year ended 2012.  The decrease in net loss was primarily attributable to lower exploration
costs ($6.1 million), gain on sale of assets ($2.8 million), lower stock-based compensation ($1.4 million),
lower acquisition costs ($2.7 million), and lower impairment charges ($13.1 million). This decrease was
partially offset by lower production and realized metals prices ($18.5 million), SMP implementation costs
incurred ($1.8 million), higher operating loss from the Drumlummon Mine ($1.2 million), care and
maintenance costs incurred ($1.0 million), and higher finance costs ($1.6 million), each of which are
described in more detail below:

Revenues decreased by $30.7 million from $94.9 million for the year ended 2012 to $64.2 million for the
year ended 2013, $21.8 million was due to lower production at Galena Complex and a reduction in silver
price, and $8.9 million due to the discontinued operation at Drumlummon. The decrease is primarily due
to lower average realized metal prices for the periods involved at the Galena Complex. At Galena for the
year ended 2013, ounces of silver were sold at an average realized price of $24.10/oz. compared to
$31.30/oz. for the year ended 2012.

Revenues at Galena are recorded based on provisional prices at the time of the initial acceptance by the
smelter. Variations between the price recorded on the initial acceptance date by the smelter and the final
price set under the contracts covering such sales are caused by the fluctuations in the market prices for
copper, lead and silver and result in an embedded derivative, which is marked-to-market until the final
metal content and sales value is determined. This period can take 4 to 5 months depending on the time it
takes to process the concentrate at the smelter. As a result, the realized price may differ significantly from
the spot silver price or the average price in the month or quarter. Negative price adjustments recognized
for the year ended 2013 was $0.1 million.
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Cost of Sales decreased by $9.3 million from $71.5 million for the year ended 2012 to $62.2 million for
the year ended 2013. The decrease is primarily due to discontinued operation of the Drumlummon Mine
($7.7 million), and the $1.6 million decrease of the Galena Complex cost of sales from operating a smaller
mine plan when compared to prior year. Approximately $1.8 million in wages, benefits and severance
were expensed related to the SMP implementation during the year.

Care and maintenance costs of $1.0 million were incurred during the year ended 2013. These costs
related to the Drumlummon Mine subsequent to ceasing operations effective May 31, 2013.

Exploration costs decreased by $6.1 million from $8.4 million for the year ended 2012 to $2.3 million for
the year ended 2013 primarily due to the reduction in exploration in the fiscal 2013 budget. Exploration
costs decreased at the Galena Complex and Drumlummon Mine by $4.0 million and $2.1 million,
respectively. The Company drilled approximately 131,000 feet underground for the year ended 2012 as
part of its drilling program to define reserves and resources.  For the year ended 2013, the drilling
program drilled approximately 61,000 feet underground.

Gain on sale of assets of $2.8 million was recognized during the year ended 2013 from the sale of
certain non-core patented and unpatented mining claims located in the State of Idaho situated in non-
operating areas contiguous to the Galena Complex.

Stock-based compensation expense decreased by $1.4 million from $3.5 million for the year ended
2012 to $2.1 million for the year ended 2013 primarily due to the stock-based compensation expense
incurred in relation to the stock options granted subsequent to the merger in 2012.

Acquisition costs of $2.7 million were incurred in 2012 as a one-time charge from the merger between
U.S. Silver and RX Gold. These costs were not repeated in 2013.

Impairment charges of $14.4 million were incurred in 2012 as a reduction in carrying value of the
Drumlummon Mine from limiting capital resources in the drilling and development to focus on the Caladay
Zone and Galena Complex. For the year ended 2013, impairment charges of $1.4 million were incurred
from declining comparable market valuations which reduced the carrying value of the Drumlummon Mine.

Finance costs increased by $1.6 million from $0.3 million for the year ended 2012 to $1.9 million for the
year ended 2013 due to interest, finance costs, and accretion of discount and transaction costs incurred
during the year from the Company’s outstanding credit facility.

Analysis of the three months ended December 31, 2013 vs. the three months ended December 31, 2012

The Company recorded a net loss of $0.4 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013
compared to net loss of $16.6 million for the three months ended December 31, 2012. The decrease in
net loss was primarily attributable to lower exploration costs ($2.5 million), lower depreciation, depletion
and amortization ($3.3 million), gain on sale of assets ($2.8 million), lower stock-based compensation
($0.7 million), lower impairment charges ($14.4 million), and lower operating loss from the Drumlummon
Mine ($0.8 million). This decrease was partially offset by lower production and realized metals prices
($4.2 million), and lower income tax recovery ($3.9 million), each of which are described in more detail
below:

Revenues decreased by $15.0 million from $25.5 million for the three months ended December 31, 2012
to $10.5 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013. The decrease is primarily due to the
implementation of the SMP at the Galena Complex and the discontinued operation of the Drumlummon
Mine, both of which reduced the production of ounces sold during the period.

Revenues at Galena are recorded based on provisional prices at the time of the initial acceptance by the
smelter. Variations between the price recorded on the initial acceptance date by the smelter and the final
price set under the contracts covering such sales are caused by the fluctuations in the market prices for
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copper, lead and silver and result in an embedded derivative, which is marked-to-market until the final
metal content and sales value is determined. This period can take 4 to 5 months depending on the time it
takes to process the concentrate at the smelter. As a result, the realized price may differ significantly from
the spot silver price or the average price in the month or quarter. Negative price adjustments recognized
for the three months ended December 31, 2013 totalled $0.9 million.

Of the $15.0 million decrease in revenues during the period, approximately $12.4 million were due to the
discontinued production of the Drumlummon Mine effective May 31, 2013.

Cost of Sales decreased by $11.6 million from $22.1 million for the three months ended December 31,
2012 to $10.5 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013. The decrease is primarily due to
discontinued operation of the Drumlummon Mine ($13.2 million), less the $1.6 million increase of the
Galena Complex cost of sales from the decrease in ending inventory through concentrate sales during
the period.

Exploration costs decreased by $2.5 million from $2.7 million for the three months ended December 31,
2012 to $0.2 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013 primarily due to the reduction in
exploration in the fiscal 2013 budget. Exploration costs decreased at the Galena Complex and
Drumlummon Mine by $0.8 million and $1.7 million, respectively. The Company drilled approximately
59,000 feet underground for the three months ended December 31, 2012 as part of its drilling program to
define reserves and resources.  For the three months ended December 31, 2013, the drilling program
drilled approximately 2,000 feet underground.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense decreased by $3.3 million from $5.4 million for the
three months ended December 31, 2012 to $2.1 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013
primarily due to the decrease in depreciation, depletion and amortization expense incurred from the
discontinued production of the Drumlummon Mine effective May 31, 2013.

Gain on sale of assets of $2.8 million was recognized during the three months ended December 31,
2013 from the sale of certain non-core patented and unpatented mining claims located in the State of
Idaho situated in non-operating areas contiguous to the Galena Complex.

Stock-based compensation expense decreased by $0.7 million from $1.0 million for the three months
ended December 31, 2012 to $0.3 million for the three months ended December 31, 2013 primarily due to
the stock-based compensation expense incurred in relation to the stock options granted subsequent to
the merger in 2012.

Impairment charges of $14.4 million were incurred in 2012 as a reduction in carrying value of the
Drumlummon Mine from limiting capital resources in the drilling and development to focus on the Caladay
Zone and Galena Complex.

Income tax recovery decreased by $3.9 million from an income tax recovery of $5.8 million for the three
months ended December 31, 2012 to an income tax recovery of $1.9 million for the three months ended
December 31, 2013 mainly due to releasing valuation allowances on net operating losses in fiscal 2012.
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Selected Annual Financial Information

1 Silver and gold production from Drumlummon only calculated since August 13, 2012
2 Refer to “Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce” section in this report

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2013 2012 1 2011
Revenues ($ M)  $  64.2  $  94.9  $  88.9
Net income (loss) ($ M)  (15.6)  (17.8) 12.4
Comprehensive income (loss) ($ M)  (12.0)  (19.3) 10.2

Net income (loss) per common share - basic  $  (0.25)  $  (0.29)  $  0.21
Net income (loss) per common share - diluted  (0.25)  (0.29) 0.19

Cash flow - operating activities ($ M)  $  (7.7)  $  10.2  $  29.5
Cash flow - financing activities ($ M)  4.8  (0.7) 6.6
Cash flow - investing activities ($ M)  (9.2)  (17.6)  (14.5)

Cash cost per silver ounce produced ($/oz.)
2

 $  18.33  $  18.33  $  15.82

Ounces sold - silver  2,271,058  2,389,814  2,345,837
Ounces sold - gold  5,227  8,580  -
Pounds sold - lead  6,676,254  5,183,230  6,274,644
Pounds sold - copper  1,041,625  993,529  1,143,788

Cash ($ M)  $  7.2  $  18.9  $  27.0
Receivables ($ M) 4.4 7.7 4.4
Inventories (concentrates and supplies) ($ M) 5.3 10.2 7.2

Property, plant and equipment ($ M) 81.0 82.5 57.5

Current assets ($ M) 18.3 37.2 40.9
Current liabilities ($ M) 6.1 21.2 5.1
Working capital ($ M) 12.2 16.0 35.8

Total assets ($ M)  122.6  140.6  99.4
Total liabilities ($ M) 19.0 34.7 15.4
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Summary of Quarterly Results
The following table presents a summary of the consolidated operating results for each of the most recent
eight quarters ending with December 31, 2013.

1 Silver and gold production from Drumlummon included since August 13, 2012
2 Refer to “Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce” section in this report

Liquidity
As of December 31, 2013, the Company’s cash totalled $7.2 million, compared to $18.9 million at
December 31, 2012.  Working capital decreased to $12.2 million at December 31, 2013 from $16.0 million
at December 31, 2012, a decrease of $3.8 million. Current liabilities as at December 31, 2013 were $6.1
million which is $15.1 million lower than at December 31, 2012 due to the refinancing of the credit facility
and the discontinued production of the Drumlummon Mine.

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 1 2012 2012

Revenues ($ M)  $     10.5  $     13.9  $     16.9  $     22.9  $     25.5  $     33.4  $     13.9  $     22.1

Silver Ounces Produced (oz.) 449,652 464,850 651,125 598,139 661,337 567,555 527,899 551,228
Gold Ounces Produced (oz.)  -  - 1,795 2,161 3,467 2,223  -  -
Lead Pounds Produced (lbs.) 1,453,811 705,665 2,636,089 1,772,256 1,403,481 1,429,449 846,950 1,584,143
Copper Pounds Produced (lbs.) 227,047 244,653 268,392 261,618 298,241 259,445 237,827 232,478
Cash Cost/Ag Oz Produced ($/oz.)2 $16.26 $17.67 $16.67 $22.20 $17.65 $18.72 $17.81 $19.37

Net Income (Loss) ($ M)  $     (0.4)  $     (3.5)  $     (8.3)  $     (3.4)  $   (16.6)  $     (1.8)  $     (2.3)  $      2.9
Comprehensive Income (Loss) ($ M)  $      3.6  $     (3.4)  $     (8.6)  $     (3.6)  $   (19.3)  $     (0.7)  $     (2.2)  $      2.9

Cash - Beginning of period ($ M)  $      5.8  $      3.6  $     11.0  $     18.9  $     16.8  $     18.2  $     26.9  $     27.0
Cash Flow from Operations ($ M)  0.1  (0.1)  (3.3)  (4.4)  7.7  0.1  (1.5)  3.9
Cash Flow from Financing ($ M)  -  4.7  -  0.1  (0.1)  0.9  (1.6)  0.1
Cash Flow from Investing ($ M)  1.2  (2.7)  (4.0)  (3.7)  (5.5)  (2.4)  (5.6)  (4.1)
Effect of Exchange Rates ($ M)  0.1  0.3  (0.1)  0.1  -  -  -  -
Cash - End of period ($ M)  $      7.2  $      5.8  $      3.6  $     11.0  $     18.9  $     16.8  $     18.2  $     26.9

Current Assets (qtr. end) ($ M)  $     18.3  $     20.0  $     18.8  $     30.8  $     37.2  $     44.0  $     35.8  $     43.2
Current Liabilities (qtr. end) ($ M)  $      6.1  $      8.7  $     16.9  $     19.1  $     21.2  $     21.8  $      6.5  $      5.9
Working Capital (qtr. end) ($ M)  $     12.2  $     11.3  $      1.9  $     11.7  $     16.0  $     22.2  $     29.3  $     37.3

Total Assets (qtr. end) ($ M)  $   122.6  $   128.6  $   126.1  $   136.0  $   140.6  $   169.3  $   101.0  $   103.9
Total Liabilities (qtr. end) ($ M)  $     19.0  $     28.2  $     31.2  $     33.0  $     34.7  $     45.6  $     16.7  $     16.3
Total Equity (qtr. end) ($ M)  $   103.6  $   100.4  $     94.9  $   103.0  $   105.9  $   123.7  $     84.3  $     87.6
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The change in cash since December 31, 2012 can be summarized as follows (in millions of U.S. dollars):

On August 7, 2013, the Company entered into a credit facility agreement with Royal Capital Management
Corp. as security agent, and certain lenders for the issuance of notes with an aggregate principal amount
of C$8.5 million for a term of three years at an interest rate of 12% per annum payable on a monthly
basis. As of March 24, 2014, the Company has drawn C$8.5 million under this facility. Security is
provided by a first charge on all material assets of the Company and its subsidiaries. Beginning two
years following the date of issue, the notes will be redeemed in monthly increments of C$500,000, with
the balance due and payable on maturity. The debt may be pre-paid at any time during the three-year
term, subject to a repayment fee.

Subsequent to the debt financing, the Company completed a private placement of 9,636,331 units at a
price of C$0.60 per unit for gross proceeds of $5.5 million on August 22, 2013.  Each unit consisted of
one common share and one half of one common share purchase warrant where each whole warrant is
exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.75 for a period of three years.

On November 12, 2013, the Company sold certain non-core patented and unpatented mining claims for
net proceeds of approximately $2.8 million.  These mining claims are located in the State of Idaho
situated in non-operating areas within the Galena Complex.

On March 21, 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 8,103,497 Units and 3,448,280
Subscription Receipts at a price of C$0.58 per Unit and C$0.58 per Subscription Receipt for aggregate
gross proceeds of approximately C$6.7 million. Each Unit consisted of one common share and one
quarter of one common share purchase warrant where each whole warrant is exercisable for one
common share at an exercise price of C$0.73 for a period of two years. The $2.0 million gross proceeds
from Subscription Receipts are to be held in escrow pending the satisfaction of certain regulatory and
shareholder approvals. The Company intends to seek approval of its shareholders for the exchange of
Subscription Receipts for Units in May 2014.

The Company believes that it will have sufficient cash flow to fund its 2014 operations and development
and exploration plans while meeting production targets at current commodity price levels. In the longer
term, as the Galena Complex is optimized and if the outlook for silver prices remains positive, the
Company believes that cash flows will be sufficient to fund ongoing operations. Management is
continuously evaluating viable financing alternatives to ensure sufficient liquidity including optimizing its
agreements with third-parties (i.e. refiners), sales of non-core assets, and the issuance of equity.

The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, trade receivables, restricted cash, long-term
investments, trade and other payables, credit facility, and other long-term liabilities. The fair value of
these financial instruments approximates their carrying values, unless otherwise noted. The Company is

Opening cash as at December 31, 2012 18.9$
Cash used in operations (6.8)
Exploration costs (2.3)
Drilling and underground development costs (8.9)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3.2)
Proceeds from sale of assets 2.8
Proceeds from private placement 5.2
Decrease in receivables due to timing of shipments 3.2
Change in inventories during the period 4.9
Decrease in payables during the period (6.6)
Closing cash as at December 31, 2013 7.2$
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not exposed to significant interest, currency, or credit risk arising from financial instruments. The majority
of the funds of the Company are held in accounts at major banks in Canada and the United States.

The Company’s liquidity has been, and will continue to be, impacted by pension funding commitments as
required by the terms of the defined benefit pension plans offered to both its hourly and salaried workers
(See note 12 in the audited 2013 consolidated financial statements of the Company). Although both
pension plans are under-funded due to actuarial losses incurred from current market conditions, the
Company intends to fund to the minimum levels required by applicable law. The Company currently
estimates total annual funding requirements for both pension plans to be approximately $1.2 million per
year for each of the next 5 years.

Capital Resources
The Company will commit existing capital to advancing the Caladay Zone and the Galena Complex. The
Company’s cash flow is dependent on delivery of its ore concentrate to smelters in Canada. The
Company’s contracts with the smelters provide for provisional payments based on monthly deliveries. The
Company may sell its concentrate to a metal trader while it is at the smelter in order to help manage its
cash flow. The Company has not had any problems collecting payments from smelters in a reliable and
timely manner and expects no such difficulties in the foreseeable future. However, this cash flow is
dependent on continued mine production which can be subject to interruption for various reasons
including fluctuations in metal prices and concentrate shipment difficulties. Additionally, unforeseen
cessation in smelter provider capabilities could severely impact the Company’s capital resources.

The Company made capital expenditures of $12.1 million in 2013 and $19.6 million for the same period of
2012, of which $8.9 million was spent towards drilling and underground development costs while $3.2
million was spent on purchase of property, plant and equipment. All of these projects are dependent upon
the Company maintaining a strong capital position. The Company plans to continue underground
exploration utilizing diamond core drilling. The planned program for the year at Galena is targeted to
upgrade the category of reserves and resources and to test for new mineable veins.

The following table sets out the Company’s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2013:

Total Less than
1 Year

1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5
Years

Decommissioning provision $ 3,129 $ 34 $ 190 $ 332 $ 2,573
Trade and other payables 6,096 6,069 27 - -
Other long-term liabilities 567 - - - 567
Total $ 9,792 $ 6,103 $ 217 $ 332 $ 3,140

1 - All mining leases can be cancelled upon proper notice periods by the Company.
2 - Mine Reclamation obligations are incurred at or near mine shutdown. This obligation may be further extended as the estimated

life of the mine increases.
3 - Certain of these estimates are dependent on market conditions and assumed rates of return on assets. Therefore, the

estimated obligation of the Company may vary over time.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
As of the date of this filing, the Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have, or
are reasonably likely to have, a current or future effect on the results of operations or financial condition of
the Company including, without limitation, such considerations as liquidity and capital resources that have
not previously been discussed.
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Transactions with Related Parties
There were no related party transactions for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Risk Factors
The business of the Company is subject to a substantial number of risks and uncertainties. In addition to
considering the information disclosed in the financial statements and in the other publicly filed
documentation regarding the Company available at www.sedar.com, the reader should carefully
consider the following information. Any of these risk elements could have material adverse effects on the
business of the Company.

Current Global Financial and Economic Conditions

Current global financial and economic conditions remain fragile following the 2009 financial crisis.
Several major international financial institutions and other large, international enterprises either filed for
bankruptcy or were actively rescued by governmental intervention at that time and access to public and
private capital and financing continues to be challenging. Such factors may impact the Company’s ability
to obtain financing in the future on favourable terms. Additionally, global economic conditions may cause
a long-term decrease in asset values. If such global volatility and market uncertainty continue, the
Company’s operations and financial condition could be adversely impacted.

Risks Associated with Market Fluctuations in Commodity Prices

The majority of the Company’s revenue is derived from the sale of silver and gold ore concentrate and
by- products of copper and lead. Fluctuations in the prices of these commodities represent one of the
most significant factors affecting the Company’s results of operations and profitability. If the Company
experiences low silver, copper and lead prices, it may result in decreased revenues and decreased net
income, or losses, and may negatively affect the Company’s business.

The market price for silver, gold, lead and copper continues to be volatile and is influenced by a number
of factors, including, among others, levels of supply and demand, global or regional consumptive
patterns, sales by government holders, metal stock levels maintained by producers and others,
increased production due to new mine developments, improved mining and production methods,
speculative trading activities, inventory carrying costs, availability and costs of metal substitutes,
international economic and political conditions, interest rates and the relative exchange rate of the US
dollar with other major currencies. The aggregate effect of such factors (all of which are beyond the
control of the Company) is impossible to predict with any degree of accuracy, and as such, the
Company can provide no assurances that it can effectively manage such factors. In addition, the price of
silver, for example, has on occasion been subject to very rapid short-term changes due to speculative
activities. Fluctuations in silver and other commodity prices may materially adversely affect the
Company’s financial performance or results of operations. The world market price of commodities has
fluctuated during the last several years. Declining market prices for silver and other metals could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations and profitability. If the market price of
silver and other commodities falls significantly from its current levels, the operation of the Company’s
properties may be rendered uneconomic and such operation and exploitation may be suspended or
delayed.

In particular, if the price of silver is depressed for a sustained period and net losses accumulate, the
Company may be forced to suspend some or all of its mining until the price increases, and record asset
impairment write- downs. Any lost revenues, continued or increased net losses, or asset impairment
write-downs would adversely affect the Company’s results of operations.
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Operational Risks

Substantial risks are associated with mining and milling operations. The Company’s commercial
operations are subject to all the usual hazards and risks normally encountered in the exploration,
development and production of silver and gold, including, among other things: unusual and unexpected
geologic formations, inclement weather conditions, seismic activity, rock bursts, cave-ins, flooding and
other conditions involved in the drilling and removal of material, any of which could result in damage to,
or destruction of, mines and other producing facilities, catastrophic damage to property or loss of life,
labour disruptions, equipment failure or failure of retaining dams around tailings disposal areas which
may result in environmental pollution and legal liability. The Company will take appropriate precautions
as are applicable to similar mining operations and in accordance with general industry standards to help
mitigate such risks. However, the Company can provide no assurances that its precautions will actually
succeed in mitigating, or even reducing the scope of potential exposure to, such operational risks.

Ore Reserves and Development

The estimation of ore reserves is imprecise and depends upon a number of subjective factors.
Estimated ore reserves or production guidance may not be realized in actual production. The
Company’s operating results may be negatively affected by inaccurate estimates.  Reserve estimates
are a function of geological and engineering analyses that require the Company to make assumptions
about production costs and the market price of silver and other metals. Reserve estimation is based on
available data, which may be incomplete, and subject to engineering and geological interpretation,
judgment and experience.  Market price fluctuations of metals, as well as increased production costs or
reduced recovery rates may render ore reserves containing relatively lower grades of mineralization
uneconomic and may ultimately result in a restatement of reserves. Moreover, short-term operating
factors relating to the ore reserves, such as the need for orderly development of the ore bodies and the
processing of new or different ore grades may cause a mining operation to be unprofitable in any
particular accounting period. Should the Company encounter mineralization or geologic formations at
any of its mines different from those predicted adjustments of reserve estimates might occur, which
could alter mining plans. Either of these alternatives may adversely affect the Company’s actual
production and operating results.

Significant investment risks and operational costs are associated with the Company’s exploration,
development and mining activities. These risks and costs may result in lower economic returns and may
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business.

The Company’s ability to sustain or increase present production levels depends in part on successful
exploration and development of new ore bodies and/or expansion of existing mining operations. Mineral
exploration, particularly for silver and gold, involves many risks and is frequently unproductive. If
mineralization is discovered, it may take a number of years until production is possible, during which
time the economic viability of the project may change. Substantial expenditures are required to establish
ore reserves, extract metals from ores and, in the case of new properties, to construct mining and
processing facilities and infrastructure at any site chosen for mining. The economic feasibility of any
development project is based upon, among other things, estimates of the size and grade of ore
reserves, proximity to infrastructures and other resources (such as water and power), metallurgical
recoveries, production rates and capital and operating costs of such development projects, and metals
prices. Development projects are also subject to the completion of positive feasibility studies, issuance
of necessary permits and receipt of adequate financing, which may be difficult to obtain on terms
reasonably acceptable to the Company.

The Company’s production of silver and gold may decline due to a wide range of unpredictable
operating problems, weather related problems, or equipment failures, reducing revenues and having a
material adverse effect on its operating results.
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The Company’s future silver and gold production may decline as a result of an exhaustion of reserves
and possible closure of work areas. It is the Company’s business strategy to conduct silver and gold
exploratory activities at the Company’s existing mining operations as well as at new exploratory projects,
and to acquire silver and gold mining properties and businesses or reserves that possess mineable ore
reserves and are expected to become operational in the near future. However, the Company can
provide no assurance that its future silver and gold production will not decline. Accordingly, the
Company’s revenues from the sale of silver and gold may decline, which may have a material adverse
effect on its results of operations.

Government Regulation and Environmental Compliance

The Company is subject to significant governmental regulations, and costs and delays related to such
regulations may have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business.

The Company’s mining activities are subject to extensive federal, state, local and foreign laws and
regulations governing environmental protection, natural resources, prospecting, development,
production, post-closure reclamation, taxes, labour standards and occupational health and safety laws
and regulations including mine safety, toxic substances and other matters related to the Company’s
business. The costs associated with compliance with such laws and regulations could be substantial.
Possible future laws and regulations, or more restrictive interpretations of current laws and regulations
by governmental authorities could cause additional expense, capital expenditures, restrictions on or
suspensions of the Company’s operations and delays in the development of the Company’s properties.
Moreover, governmental authorities and private parties may bring lawsuits based upon damage to
property and injury to persons resulting from the environmental, health and safety impacts of the
Company’s past and current operations, which could lead to the imposition of substantial fines, penalties
and other civil and criminal sanctions. Substantial costs and liabilities, including for restoring the
environment after the closure of mines, are inherent in the Company’s operations. Although the
Company believes it is in substantial compliance with applicable laws and regulations, the Company can
give no assurance that any such law, regulation, enforcement or private claim will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition or results of operations.

Some of the Company’s mining wastes are currently exempt to a limited extent from the extensive set of
federal Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”) regulations governing hazardous waste under the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (the “RCRA”). If the EPA designates these wastes as
hazardous under the RCRA, the Company would be required to expend additional amounts on the
handling of such wastes and to make significant expenditures to construct hazardous waste disposal
facilities. In addition, if any of these wastes causes contamination in or damage to the environment at a
mining facility, such facility may be designated as a “Superfund” site under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (the “CERCLA”). Under the CERCLA, any
owner or operator of a Superfund site since the time of its contamination may be held liable and may be
forced to undertake extensive remedial clean-up action or to pay for the government’s clean-up efforts.
Additional regulations or requirements are also imposed upon the Company’s tailings and waste
disposal areas in Idaho under the federal Clean Water Act (the “CWA”). Airborne emissions are subject
to controls under air pollution statutes implementing the Clean Air Act in Idaho.  Compliance with the
CERCLA, the CWA and state environmental laws could entail significant costs, which could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s operations.

In the context of environmental permits,  including  the  approval  of  reclamation  plans,  the  Company
must comply with standards and regulations, which entail significant costs  and  can  entail  significant
delays. Such costs and delays could have an adverse impact on the Company’s operations.
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In the ordinary course of business, the Company is required to obtain or renew governmental permits for
the operation and expansion of existing mining operations or for the development, construction and
commencement of new mining operations. Obtaining or renewing the necessary governmental permits
is a complex and time-consuming process involving numerous jurisdictions, which often involves public
hearings and costly undertakings. The duration and success of the Company’s efforts to obtain or renew
permits are contingent upon many variables not within our control including the interpretation of
applicable requirements implemented by the permitting authority. The Company may not be able to
obtain or renew permits that are necessary to its operations, or the cost to obtain or renew permits may
exceed what the Company believes it can recover from the property once in production. Any unexpected
delays or costs associated with the permitting process could delay the development or impede the
operation of a mine, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations and
profitability.

Employee Recruitment, Retention, Pension Funding and Labour Relations

Recruiting and retaining qualified personnel is critical to the Company’s success.  The number of
persons skilled in acquisition, exploration and development of mining properties is limited and
competition for such persons is intense.  As the Company’s business activity grows, the Company will
require additional key executive, financial, operational, administrative and mining personnel. Although
the Company believes that it will be successful in attracting, training and retaining qualified personnel,
there can be no assurance of such success. If the Company is not successful in attracting and training
qualified personnel, the efficiency of its operations could be affected, which could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations and profitability.

The Company may experience labour disputes, work stoppages or other disruptions in production that
could adversely affect its operations. The current collective bargaining agreement, effective through
March 14, 2014, was ratified by the Galena Complex workforce on July 18, 2011.

The declines in the equity markets over the last several years and other financial impacts have affected
the Company’s costs and liquidity through increased requirements to fund the Company’s defined
benefit pension plans for its employees. There can be no assurance that financial markets will
sufficiently recover in the future with the effect of causing a corresponding reduction in the Company’s
future pension funding requirements. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that unforeseen changes
in pensioner longevity, government regulation or other financial market uncertainties will not cause
pension funding requirements to differ from the requirements projected by professional actuaries. The
Company intends to continue to fund its pension plan for hourly and salary employees of the Company
pursuant to all relevant regulatory requirements.

Mining Property and Title Risks

Third parties may dispute the Company’s unpatented mining claims, which could result in losses
affecting the Company’s business. The validity of unpatented mining claims, which constitute a
significant portion of the Company’s property holdings in Idaho, is often uncertain and may be contested.
Although the Company has attempted to acquire satisfactory title to undeveloped properties, the
Company, in accordance with mining industry practice, does not generally obtain title opinions until a
decision is made to develop a property. As a result, some titles, particularly titles to undeveloped
properties, may be defective. Defective title to any of the Company’s mining claims could result in
litigation, insurance claims, and potential losses affecting the Company’s business.

The validity of mining or exploration titles or claims, which constitute most of the Company’s property
holdings, can be uncertain and may be contested. No assurance can be given that applicable
governments will not revoke or significantly alter the conditions of the applicable exploration and mining
titles or claims and that such exploration and mining titles or claims, will not be challenged or impugned
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by third parties. The Company has not conducted surveys of all the claims in which it holds direct or
indirect interests and therefore, the precise area and location of such claims may be in doubt. The
Company’s properties may be subject to prior unregistered liens, agreements or transfers, native land
claims or undetected title defects.

Competition

Competition in the mining sector is intense. Mines have limited lives and as a result, the Company may
in the future seek to replace and expand its reserves through the acquisition of new properties. In
addition, there is a limited supply of desirable mineral lands available in areas where the Company
would consider conducting exploration and/or production activities.  Because the Company faces strong
competition for new properties from other mining companies, some of which have greater financial
resources than it does, the Company may be unable to acquire attractive new mining properties on
terms that it considers acceptable.  Competition in the mining business for limited sources of capital
could adversely affect the Company’s ability to acquire and develop suitable silver mines, gold mines,
silver developmental projects, gold developmental projects, silver producing companies, gold producing
companies or properties having significant exploration potential. As a result, there can be no assurance
that the Company’s acquisition and exploration plans will yield new mineral reserves to replace or
expand current mineral reserves.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuations

Fluctuations in currency exchange rates, particularly the weakening or strengthening of the US dollar
(being the currency in which the Company’s products are sold) against the Canadian dollar (used to pay
certain corporate costs), could have a significant effect on the Company’s results of operations. The
Company may engage in hedging activities in connection with foreign currency requirements in order to
minimize the effect of strengthening of foreign currencies on USSG’s operating results.

Financing Risks

Should financing be sought in the future, there can be no assurances that the Company will be able to
obtain adequate funding or that the terms of such financing will be favourable. Failure to obtain
additional financing could result in delay or indefinite postponement of further exploration and
development of its projects and the possible loss of such properties. The Company has a limited history
of earnings, has never paid a dividend, and does not anticipate paying dividends in the near future.

The Company may Require Significant Capital Expenditures

Substantial expenditures will be required to develop and to continue with exploration at the Company
properties. In order to explore and develop these projects and properties, the Company may be required
to expend significant amounts for, among other things, geological, geochemical and geophysical
analysis, drilling, assaying, and, if warranted, mining and infrastructure feasibility studies.

The Company may not benefit from any of these investments if it is unable to identify commercially
exploitable mineralized material. If successful in identifying reserves, it will require significant additional
capital to construct facilities necessary to extract recoverable metal from those reserves.

The ability of the Company to achieve sufficient cash flows from internal sources and obtain necessary
funding depends upon a number of factors, including the state of the worldwide economy and the price
of gold and silver. The Company may not be successful in achieving sufficient cash flows from internal
sources and obtaining the required financing for these or other purposes on terms that are favourable to
it or at all, in which case its ability to continue operating may be adversely affected. Failure to achieve
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sufficient cash flows and obtain such additional financing could result in delay or indefinite
postponement of further exploration or potential development.

Risks Associated with the Company’s Business Objectives

The Company’s strategy to create shareholder value through the exploration, advancement and
development of its mineral properties will be subject to substantive risk. While the Company may seek to
acquire additional mineral properties that are consistent with its business objectives, there can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to identify suitable additional mineral properties or, if it does
identify suitable properties, that it will have sufficient financial resources to acquire such properties or
that such properties will be available on terms acceptable to the Company or at all. Any partnership or
joint venture agreements with respect to mineral properties that the Company enters into will be subject
to the typical risks associated with such agreements, including disagreement on how to develop, operate
or finance a property and contractual and legal remedies of the Company’s partners in the event of such
disagreement.

There can be no Certainty that the Company’s Exploration and Development Activities will be
Commercially Successful

Substantial efforts and compliance with regulatory requirements are required to establish mineral
reserves through drilling and analysis, to develop metallurgical processes to extract metal and, in the
case of development properties, to develop and construct the mining and processing facilities and
infrastructure at any site chosen for mining. Shareholders cannot be assured that any reserves or
mineralized material acquired or discovered will be in sufficient quantities to justify commercial
operations.

Absolute Assurance on Financial Statements

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting policies and methods
prescribed by International Financial Reporting Standards. In the preparation of financial statements,
management may need to rely upon assumptions, make estimates or use their best judgment in
determining the financial condition of the Company. In order to have a reasonable level of assurance
that financial transactions are properly authorized, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized or
improper use and transactions are properly recorded and reported, the Company has implemented and
continues to analyze its internal control systems for financial reporting. Although the Company believes
that its financial reports and financial statements are prepared with reasonable safeguards to ensure
reliability, the Company cannot provide absolute assurance in that regard.

Conflicts of Interest

Certain of the Company’s directors and officers also serve as directors and/or officers of other
companies involved in natural resource exploration and development, and consequently there exists the
possibility for such directors and officers to have interests that conflict with the Company’s interests.
Situations may arise in connection with potential investments where the other interests of the
Company’s directors conflict with its interests. As such, conflicts of interest may arise that may influence
these persons in evaluating possible acquisitions or in generally acting on the Company’s behalf, as
they may pursue opportunities that would then be unavailable to the Company. In the event that the
Company’s directors are subject to conflicts of interest, there may be a material adverse effect on its
business.
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Uninsured or Uninsurable Risks

In the course of exploration, development and production of mineral properties, several risks and, in
particular, unexpected or unusual geological or operating conditions, may occur. It is not always possible
to fully insure against such risks, and the Company may decide not to take out insurance against such
risks as a result of high premiums or other reasons. Should such liabilities arise they could reduce or
eliminate any future profitability and result in an increase in costs and a decline in value of the Common
Shares.

As of the date of the AIF, the Company is not insured against environmental risks. Insurance against
environmental risks (including potential liability for pollution or other hazards as a result of the disposal
of waste products occurring from exploration and production) has not been generally available to
companies within the industry. Without such insurance, and if the Company becomes subject to
environmental liabilities, the payment of such liabilities would reduce or eliminate its available funds or
could exceed the funds the Company has to pay such liabilities and result in bankruptcy. Should the
Company be unable to fund fully the remedial cost of an environmental problem, it might be required to
enter into interim compliance measures pending completion of the required remedy.

Tax Considerations

The Company believes that, pursuant to Section 7874 of the United States Internal Revenue Code of
1986, even though it is organized as an Ontario corporation, the Company will be treated as a U.S.
domestic corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes. As a result, the Company will be subject to
U.S. federal income tax in the same manner as a corporation organized in the U.S. The Company
believes that it likely is a United States real property holding corporation, or “USRPHC”, as defined for
United States federal income tax purposes. If the Company were classified as a USRPHC, any gain
from the sale or other disposition, including a redemption, of Common Shares by the Company would be
subject to U.S. federal income taxation and the Company would be required to file a United States
federal income tax return. In such circumstances, the purchaser of such Common Shares would be
required to withhold from the purchase price an amount equal to 10% of the purchase price and remit
such amount to the U.S. Internal Revenue Service. In addition, since, as noted above, the Company is
classified as a U.S. domestic corporation, the gross amount of dividends paid by the Company will be
subject to U.S. withholding tax at the current rate of 5% under the Canada-United States Convention
with Respect to Taxes on Income and on Capital. The Company will only be eligible for foreign tax
credits under the Canadian Income Tax Act to the extent it has qualifying income from a source in the
U.S. in the year any U.S. tax or withholding tax is paid by or on behalf of the Company in respect of a
gain on the sale or other disposition of Common Shares or a dividend paid on such shares. Any gain
from the sale or other disposition, including a redemption, of the Common Shares and dividends
received on such shares by the Company will likely not be treated as income sourced in the United
States for these purposes.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Adoption of new accounting standards
The Company has adopted the following new and revised standards and amendments effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, unless otherwise noted. These changes were
made in accordance with the applicable transitional provisions.

IFRS 7 – Financial instruments: disclosures

IFRS 7, “Financial instruments: disclosures” was amended to provide guideline on the eligibility criteria for
offsetting assets and liabilities as a single net amount in the consolidated statement of financial position.
The Company assessed its criteria for offsetting assets and liabilities and where applicable, disclosures in
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the consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Company’s adoption of
this standard.

IFRS 10 – Consolidated financial statements

IFRS 10, “Consolidated financial statements” (“IFRS 10”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011 and will
replace SIC 12, “Consolidation – special purpose entities” and parts of IAS 27, “Consolidated and
separate financial statements”.  Under the existing IFRS, consolidation is required when an entity has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
IFRS 10 establishes principles for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements
when an entity controls one or more other entities.  This standard (i) requires an entity that controls one or
more other entities to present consolidated financial statements; (ii) defines the principle of control and
establishes control as the basis for consolidation; (iii) sets out how to apply the principle of control to
identify whether an investor controls an investee and therefore must consolidate the investee; and (iv)
sets out the accounting requirements for the preparation of consolidated financial statements.  The
Company assessed its consolidation conclusions on January 1, 2013 and determined that the adoption of
IFRS 10 did not result in any changes in the consolidation status of any of its subsidiaries and investees.

IFRS 11 – Joint arrangements

IFRS 11, “Joint arrangements” (“IFRS 11”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011 and will supersede IAS
31, “Interests in joint ventures” and SIC 13, “Jointly controlled entities – Non-monetary contributions by
venturers”  by removing the option to account for joint ventures using proportionate consolidation and
requiring equity accounting. Venturers will transition the accounting for joint ventures from the
proportionate consolidation method to the equity method by aggregating the carrying values of the
proportionately consolidated assets and liabilities into a single line item on their financial statements. In
addition, IFRS 11 will require joint arrangements to be classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures. The structure of the joint arrangement will no longer be the most significant factor when
classifying the joint arrangement as either a joint operation or a joint venture.  The Company has
classified its joint arrangements and concluded that the adoption of IFRS 11 did not result in any changes
in the accounting for its joint arrangements.

IFRS 12 – Disclosure of interests in other entities

IFRS 12, “Disclosure of interests in other entities” (“IFRS 12”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011. IFRS
12 requires enhanced disclosure of information about involvement with consolidated and unconsolidated
entities, including structured entities commonly referred to as special purpose vehicles or variable interest
entities. The standard carries forward existing disclosures and also introduces significant additional
disclosure requirements that address the nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in
other entities. The Company assessed its interests in other entities on January 1, 2013 and determined
that the adoption of IFRS 12 did not result in any changes in the accounting for its interests in other
entities.

IFRS 13 – Fair value measurement

IFRS 13, “Fair value measurement” (“IFRS 13”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011. This standard
clarifies the definition of fair value, required disclosures for fair value measurement, and sets out a single
framework for measuring fair value.  IFRS 13 provides guidance on fair value in a single standard,
replacing the existing guidance on measuring and disclosing fair value which is dispersed among several
standards.  The Company adopted IFRS 13 on January 1, 2013 on a prospective basis.  The adoption of
IFRS 13 did not require any adjustments to the valuation techniques used by the Company to measure
fair value and did not result in any measurement adjustments as at January 1, 2013.
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IAS 1 – Presentation of financial statements

IAS 1, “Presentation of financial statements” has been amended to require entities to separate items
presented in other comprehensive income (loss) into two groups, based on whether or not items may be
recycled in the future.  Entities that choose to present other comprehensive income (loss) items before
tax will be required to show the amount of tax related to the two groups separately.  The amendment is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2012 with earlier application permitted.  The
Company has adopted the amendments to IAS 1 effective January 1, 2013 and has reclassified
comprehensive loss items of the comparative period.  These changes did not result in any adjustments to
other comprehensive income (loss) or comprehensive loss.

IAS 19 – Employee benefits

IAS 19, “Employee benefits” has been amended to make significant changes to the recognition and
measurement of defined benefit pension expense and termination benefits and to enhance the disclosure
of all employee benefits. The amended standard requires immediate recognition of actuarial gains and
losses in other comprehensive income (loss) as they arise, without subsequent recycling to net loss. This
is consistent with the Company’s current accounting policy. Past service cost (which will now include
curtailment gains and losses) will no longer be recognized over a service period but instead will be
recognized immediately in the period of a plan amendment. Pension benefit cost will be split between (i)
the cost of benefits accrued in the current period (service cost) and benefit changes (past-service cost
settlements and curtailments); and (ii) finance expense or income. The finance expense or income
component will be calculated based on the net defined benefit asset or liability. A number of other
amendments have been made to recognition, measurement and classification including redefining short-
term and other long-term benefits, guidance on the treatment taxes related to benefit plans, guidance on
risk/cost sharing features, and expanded disclosures.  The adoption of IAS 19 did not require any
changes to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses or past service costs used by the Company and
did not result in any retrospective adjustments to prior period comparative information.

IAS 28 – Investments in associates and joint ventures

IAS 28, “Investments in associates and joint ventures” (“IAS 28”) was re-issued by the IASB in May 2011.
IAS 28 continues to prescribe the accounting for investments in associates but is now the only source of
guidance describing the application of the equity method.  The amended IAS 28 will be applied by all
entities that have an ownership interest with joint control of, or significant influence over, an investee. The
Company assessed its investments in associates and joint ventures on January 1, 2013 and determined
that the amendments to IAS 28 did not result in any changes in the accounting for its investments in
associates and joint ventures.

IAS 36 – Impairment of assets

IAS 36, “Impairment of assets” (“IAS 36”) has been amended to require entities to disclose the
recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit when an impairment loss has been recognized or
reversed, and to provide detailed disclosure on how the fair value less costs of disposal has been
measured when an impairment loss has been recognized or reversed. These changes did not result in
any changes in the accounting for impairment of assets.

Accounting standards issued but not yet applied
Management is evaluating the impact the adoption of the following new and revised standards and
amendments will have on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

IFRS 9 – Financial instruments

IFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (“IFRS 9”) was issued by the IASB in November 2009 and will replace IAS
39, “Financial instruments:  recognition and measurement” (“IAS 39”). IFRS 9 replaces the multiple rules
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in IAS 39 with a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortized cost or
fair value and a new mixed measurement model for debt instruments having only two categories:
amortized cost and fair value.  The approach in IFRS 9 is based on how an entity manages its financial
instruments in the context of its business model and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.
Requirements for financial liabilities were added to IFRS 9 in October 2010 and they largely carried
forward existing requirements in IAS 39, except that fair value change due to credit risk for liabilities
designated at fair value through profit and loss are generally recorded in other comprehensive income
(loss) rather than the statement of loss. IFRS 9 amends some of the requirements of IFRS 7, including
added disclosures about investments in equity instruments measured at fair value in other comprehensive
income (loss), and guidance on financial liabilities and derecognition of financial instruments. In
December 2011, amendments to IFRS 7 were issued to require additional disclosures on transition from
IAS 39 to IFRS 9.

In November 2013, IFRS 9 was amended to include guidance on hedge accounting and to allow entities
to early adopt the requirement to recognize changes in fair value attributable to changes in entity’s own
credit risk, from financial liabilities designated under the fair value option, in other comprehensive income
(loss) (without having to adopt the remainder of IFRS 9). In July 2013, the IASB tentatively decided to
defer the mandatory effective date of IFRS 9. The IASB agreed that the mandatory effective date should
no longer be annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015 but rather be left open pending the
finalization of the impairment and classification and measurement requirements.

IAS 32 – Financial instruments: presentation

IAS 32, “Financial instruments: presentation” (“IAS 32”) was amended by the IASB in December 2011.
The amendment clarifies that an entity has a legally enforceable right to offset financial assets and
financial liabilities if that right is not contingent on a future event and it is enforceable both in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all
counterparties.  The amendments to IAS 32 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2014.

IFRIC 21 – Levies

IFRIC 21, “Levies” (“IFRIC 21”) was issued in May 2013 which sets out the accounting for an obligation to
pay a levy that is not income tax. The interpretation addresses what the obligating event is that gives rise
to pay a levy and when should a liability be recognized.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the Company’s management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of the assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses reported each period. Each of these estimates varies with respect to the level of judgment
involved and the potential impact on the Company’s reported financial results. Estimates are deemed
critical when the Company’s financial condition, change in financial condition or results of operations
would be materially impacted by a different estimate or a change in estimate from period to period. By
their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty, and changes in these estimates
may affect the consolidated financial statements of future periods.

Critical accounting estimates

Decommissioning provision

The Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulations in the United States.

Upon establishment of commercial viability of a site, the Company estimates the cost to restore the site
following the completion of commercial activities and depletion of reserves. These future obligations are
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based on cost estimates by taking into consideration closure plans, known environmental impacts and
costs that will be carried out to meet the restoration obligations. The decommissioning provision is
based on the net present value of the estimated future costs. The Company assesses its
decommissioning provision quarterly and is measured by discounting the expected cash flows. The
applicable discount rate is a rate that reflects the current market assessment of the time value of money
which is determined based on government bond interest rates and inflation rates. Actual restoration costs
may differ from those projected as a result of, among other things, an increase over time of actual
remediation costs, a change in the timing for utilization of reserves and the potential for more stringent
environmental regulatory requirements.

Determination of reserves and resources

Reserve estimates are integral to the determination of the commercial viability of a site, depletion
amounts charged to the cost of sales and possible impairments. There are numerous uncertainties
inherent in estimating quantities of proved and probable reserves and cash flows to be derived from
those reserves, including many factors beyond the control of management when making these
estimates. The reserves and estimated future net cash flow from the Company’s interest in properties
are determined based on professional evaluations provided by internal or external qualified persons.
Estimates of the reserves may change based on additional knowledge gained subsequent to the
assessment date. These evaluations include assumptions relating to factors such as production rates,
reserve accessibility, production decline rates, timing and amount of capital expenditures, future
commodity prices and operating costs. Future changes in the regulatory environments in which the
properties are located may also significantly affect the Company’s ability to access reserves.

The cost less the residual value of each item of property, plant and equipment is amortized over
its useful economic life. Amortization is charged to cost of production over the shorter of the
estimated lives of the individual assets or the life of mine using the units-of-production method.
Amortization commences when assets are available for use. Land is not amortized.

The assets’ useful lives and methods of amortization are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate
at each fiscal year-end.

Share-based compensation

The amount expensed for share-based compensation is based on the application of a
recognized option valuation formula, which is highly dependent on the expected volatility of the
Company’s registered shares and the expected life of the options. The Company uses an expected
volatility rate for its shares based on past stock trading data, adjusted for future expectations, and
actual volatility may be significantly different.

Income taxes

The Company recognizes the deferred tax benefit related to deferred income and resource tax assets
to the extent recovery is probable. Assessing the recoverability of deferred income tax assets requires
management to make significant estimates of future taxable profit. To the extent that future cash flows
and taxable profit differ significantly from estimates, the ability of the Company to realize the net
deferred tax assets recorded at the consolidated statement of financial position date could be impacted.
In addition, future changes in tax laws could limit the ability of the Company to obtain tax deductions in
future periods from deferred income and resource tax assets.

Post-employment benefit obligations

The present value of the post-employment benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions.  The principal assumptions used in
determining the net cost for pensions include the discount rate, the rate of salary increase and the
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inflation rate.  Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of post-employment
benefit obligations.

Critical accounting judgments

Valuation of mining properties and other long-lived assets

Mining properties and other long-lived assets are reviewed and evaluated for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be
recoverable. Common indicators of impairment in the mining industry include:

• a significant deterioration in expected future commodity prices;
• a significant adverse movement in foreign exchange rates;
• a significant increase in production costs;
• a large cost overrun during the development and construction of a new mine;
• a significant increase in the expected cost of dismantling assets and restoring the site;
• a significant reduction in the mineral content of ore reserves/resources;
• serious mine accidents;
• a significant increase in market interest rates; and
• adverse changes in government regulations and environmental law, including a significant

increase in the taxes payable by the mine.

Valuation of derivatives and embedded derivatives

In the valuation of the Company’s outstanding derivatives and embedded derivatives,
management makes estimates regarding future commodity prices and counterparty risk at each
reporting date. Since the Company recognizes the fair value of these financial instruments on the
consolidated statement of financial position and records changes in fair value in the current period
earnings, these estimates will have a direct impact on the Company’s net loss for the period.

Purchase price allocation

Business combinations require judgment and estimates to be made at the date of acquisition in relation to
determining assets and liability fair values and the allocation of the purchase consideration over the fair
value of the assets and liabilities.

In respect of mining company acquisitions, such as the acquisition of RX Gold in August 2012, excess
purchase consideration is typically allocated to the mineral reserves and resources being acquired. The
estimate of reserves and resources is subject to assumptions relating to life of the mine and may change
when new information becomes available. Changes in reserves and resources as a result of factors such
as production costs, recovery rates, grade or reserves or commodity prices could impact depreciation
rates, asset carrying values and environmental and restoration provisions. Changes in assumptions over
long-term commodity prices, market demand and supply, and economic and regulatory climates could
also impact the carrying value of assets, including goodwill.

Financial Instruments
The Company has in the past entered into financial instruments with a number of financial institutions in
order to hedge underlying revenue and fair value exposures arising from certain commodity prices.
Financial instruments which subject the Company to market risk consist primarily of derivative contracts
for base metals and, potentially, certain precious metals. As at December 31, 2013, there are no financial
instrument contracts outstanding.
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Capital Structure
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares, where each common share
provides the holder with one vote. As at December 31, 2013, there were 69,674,763 common shares
issued and outstanding.

As at March 24, 2014, there were 77,778,260 common shares and 6,793,035 options outstanding.
Adjusting for the share consolidation and merger, the number of common shares issuable on the exercise
of warrants is 19,437,029.

Controls and Procedures
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures ("DC&P")
and internal controls over financial reporting ("ICFR"), as those terms are defined in National Instrument
52‐109 ‐ Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings ("NI 52‐109").

The Company’s DC&P are designed to ensure that all important information about the Company,
including operating and financial activities, is communicated fully, accurately and in a timely way and that
they provide the Company with assurance that the financial reporting is accurate.

ICFR means a process by or under the supervision of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and Chief
Financial Officer (“CFO”) to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with IFRS.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company’s CEO and CFO have certified that the DC&P are effective and
that during the year ended December 31, 2013 the Company did not make any material changes in the
ICFR during the last quarter that materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the
Company’s ICFR.

The internal controls are not expected to prevent and detect all misstatements due to error or fraud.

Non-IFRS Measures: Cash Cost per Ounce
The Company reports the cash cost per ounce of silver produced, a non-IFRS measure, in accordance
with measures widely reported in the silver mining industry as a benchmark for performance
measurement. Management uses these measures internally to better assess performance trends and
understands that a number of investors, and others who follow the Company’s performance, also assess
performance in this manner.

These measures should not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for measures of performance
prepared in accordance with IFRS. These measures do not have any standardized meaning and may
differ from methods used by other companies with similar descriptions. The method does not include
depletion, depreciation, exploration or corporate administrative costs and is therefore not directly
reconcilable to costs as reported under International Financial Reporting Standards.
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Cash Cost per Ounce
2013 2012

Direct mining costs ('000) 50,380$ 53,060$
Smelting, refining and royalty expenses ('000) 6,207 10,014

56,587 63,074
Less by-product credits ('000) (16,932) (20,735)
Total cash costs  ('000) 39,655$ 42,339$
Divided by silver produced (oz.) 2,163,766 2,308,019
Silver cash costs ($/oz.) 18.33$ 18.33$

Reconciliation of Galena Complex Cash Cost per Ounce
2013 2012

Direct mining costs ('000) 41,970$ 43,084$
Smelting, refining and royalty expenses ('000) 5,342 9,018

47,312 52,102
Less by-product credits ('000)  (9,646) (9,337)
Total cash costs  ('000) 37,666$ 42,765$
Divided by silver produced (oz.) 2,120,824 2,248,835
Silver cash costs ($/oz.) 17.76$ 19.02$

Reconciliation of Drumlummon Cash Cost per Ounce
2013 2012

Direct mining costs ('000) 8,410$ 9,976$
Smelting, refining and royalty expenses ('000) 865 996

9,275 10,972
Less by-product credits - silver ('000) (1,347)  (2,854)
Total gold cash costs  ('000) 7,928$ 8,118$
Divided by gold produced (oz.) 3,956 5,691
Gold cash costs ($/oz.) 2,003.81$ 1,426.53$

Less by-product credits - gold ('000) (7,286)  (11,398)
Total silver cash costs  ('000) 1,989$ (426)$
Divided by silver produced (oz.) 42,942 59,184
Silver cash costs ($/oz.) 46.31$ (7.20)$
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Management’s Responsibility for Financial Reporting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management and are in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board as outlined in Part I of the Chartered Professional Accountants Canada Handbook. Other
information contained in this document has also been prepared by management and is consistent with the
data contained in the consolidated financial statements. A system of internal control has been developed and
is maintained by management to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and financial
information is accurate and reliable.

The Board of Directors approves the financial statements and ensures that management discharges its
financial reporting responsibilities. The Board’s review is accomplished principally through the audit
committee, which is composed of non-executive directors. The audit committee meets periodically with
management and the auditors to review financial reporting and control matters.

(Signed) Darren Blasutti (Signed) Warren Varga
President & Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Toronto, Ontario, Canada
March 24, 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Shareholders of 
U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of U.S. Silver & Gold Inc., which 
comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 and the 
consolidated statements of loss and comprehensive loss, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years 
then ended, and the related notes, which comprise a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated financial statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of U.S. Silver and Gold Inc. as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 and its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

(Signed) “PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP” 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Toronto, Ontario, Canada 

March 24, 2014 
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
(In thousands of U.S. dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Signed) Gordon Pridham (Signed) Hugh Agro
Director Director

As at
December 31,

2013
Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (note 6) 7,167$ 18,947$
Trade receivables (note 7) 4,450 7,684
Income tax receivable (note 14) 1,090 -
Inventories (note 8) 5,319 10,225
Prepaid expenses 273 347

18,299 37,203
Non-current assets
Restricted cash 151 165
Long-term investments 31 184
Property, plant and equipment (note 9) 80,986 82,487
Goodwill (note 5) 12,780 12,780
Deferred income tax asset (note 14) 10,411 7,750

Total assets 122,658$ 140,569$

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables (note 10) 6,096$ 12,696$
Income tax payable (note 14) - 582
Credit facility (note 11) - 7,900

6,096 21,178
Non-current liabilities
Other long-term liabilities 567 468
Credit facility (note 11) 4,921 -
Post-employment benefit obligations (note 12) 4,318 8,299
Decommissioning provision (note 13) 3,129 4,801

Total liabilities 19,031 34,746

Equity
Share capital (note 15) 120,769 117,441
Contributed surplus 16,506 9,981
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (note 16) 495 (95)
Deficit (34,143) (21,504)

103,627 105,823
Total liabilities and equity 122,658$ 140,569$

Subsequent events (note 23)

December 31,
2012
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Loss and Comprehensive Loss
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except per share and share amounts)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2013 2012

Revenues 64,187$ 94,936$

Cost of sales (note 17) (62,219) (71,475)
Care and maintenance costs (968) -
General and administration (6,815) (6,131)
Exploration costs (2,301) (8,415)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (note 9) (10,516) (10,760)
Gain on sale of assets (note 9) 2,850 -
Share-based compensation (note 15 and 18) (2,117) (3,509)
Acquisition costs (note 5) - (2,723)
Impairment charges (note 5 and 9) (1,357) (14,442)
Foreign exchange loss (267) (61)
Loss before finance costs and income taxes (19,523) (22,580)

Finance costs (1,856) (251)
Loss before income taxes (21,379) (22,831)

Current income tax recovery (note 14) 1,339 423
Deferred income tax recovery (note 14) 4,416 4,567

Income tax recovery 5,755 4,990

Net loss for the year (15,624) (17,841)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Items that will not be reclassified to net loss
Actuarial gains (losses) on post-employment benefit obligations,
  net of taxes $1,006 (2012: $411) 2,985 (1,169)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to net loss
Cumulative translation adjustment 590 (305)

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year 3,575 (1,474)

Comprehensive loss for the year (12,049)$ (19,315)$

Loss per share (expressed in $ per share)
Basic and diluted (note 19) (0.25)$ (0.29)$

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding
Basic and diluted 63,491,652 60,936,429
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(In thousands of U.S. dollars, except share amounts)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Number of
Shares
(000s)

Share
Capital

Contributed
Surplus

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Deficit

Total
Equity

Balance – January 1, 2012 61,837 79,248$ 6,972$ 210$ (2,494)$ 83,936$

Net loss for the year - - - - (17,841) (17,841)
Other comprehensive loss (net of tax) - - - (305) (1,169) (1,474)
Comprehensive loss for the year - - - (305) (19,010) (19,315)

Reduction of US Silver shares on acquisition (note 5) (20,198) - - - - -
Shares issued on acquisition of RX Gold (note 5) 18,418 38,223 - - - 38,223
Tax impact on RX Gold share issuance costs (note 14) - 130 - - - 130

Employee share options:
Value of services recognized (note 15 and 18) - - 3,509 - - 3,509
Proceeds from exercise of share options 893 1,566 (500) - - 1,066
Common shares repurchased and cancelled (963) (1,726) - - - (1,726)

Balance – December 31, 2012 59,987 117,441$ 9,981$ (95)$ (21,504)$ 105,823$

Balance – January 1, 2013 59,987 117,441$ 9,981$ (95)$ (21,504)$ 105,823$

Net loss for the year - - - - (15,624) (15,624)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - - - 590 2,985 3,575
Comprehensive income (loss) for the year - - - 590 (12,639) (12,049)

Warrants issued on credit facility (note 11) - - 3,338 - - 3,338
Tax effect on issuance and expiration of warrants - - (847) - - (847)
Shares and warrants issued on private placement (note 15) 9,636 3,259 1,933 - - 5,192

Employee share options and warrants:
Value of services recognized (note 15 and 18) - - 2,117 - - 2,117
Proceeds from exercise of share options and warrants 51 69 (16) - - 53

Balance – December 31, 2013 69,674 120,769$ 16,506$ 495$ (34,143)$ 103,627$
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(In thousands of U.S. dollars)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2013 2012
Cash flow provided by (used in)

Operating activities
Net loss for the year (15,624)$ (17,841)$
Adjustments for:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization (note 9) 10,516 10,760
Accretion on credit facility (note 11) 259 -
Finance costs on credit facility (note 11) 529 -
Accretion on decommissioning provision (note 13) 45 37
Foreign exchange loss 267 61
Deferred income tax recovery (note 14) (3,508) (4,567)
Other long-term liabilities 99 117
Non-cash impact of post-employment benefit obligations (996) (338)
Long-term investments 153 -
Advance on concentrates revenue - (3,977)
Gain on sale of assets (note 9) (2,850) -
Share-based payments (note 15 and 18) 2,117 3,509
Impairment charges (note 5 and 9) 1,357 14,442

Changes in items of working capital:
Trade receivables (note 7) 3,234 (3,125)
Income tax receivable (1,090) 1,968
Inventories 4,906 7,757
Prepaid expenses 74 69
Trade and other payables (6,600) 1,262
Income tax payable (582) 82

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities (7,694) 10,216

Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (note 9) (3,215) (8,888)
Investment in mining properties (note 9) (8,874) (10,718)
Gain on sale of assets (note 9) 2,850 -
Restricted cash 14 (50)
Acquisition of RX Gold (note 5) - 2,062

Net cash used in investing activities (9,225) (17,594)

Financing activities
Common shares repurchased and cancelled (note 15) - (1,726)
Payments on credit facility (note 11) (7,900)
Proceeds from credit facility (net of transaction costs) (note 11) 7,471 -
Proceeds from private placement (net of transaction costs) (note 15) 5,192 -
Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants (note 15) 53 1,066

Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities 4,816 (660)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 323 -
Decrease in cash (11,780) (8,038)
Cash and cash equivalents – beginning of year 18,947 26,985
Cash and cash equivalents – end of tear 7,167$ 18,947$

Cash recovered for income tax (501)$ (4,049)$
Cash paid for income tax 910 1,000
Cash paid for interest 872 297
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on June 6, 2012 to acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares of U.S. Silver Corporation (“US Silver”) and RX Gold & Silver Inc. (“RX Gold”). The merger of
US Silver and RX Gold into the Company was completed on August 13, 2012 pursuant to a plan of arrangement
under the Canada Business Corporations Act and the Business Corporations Act (Ontario).

The Company is engaged in the evaluation, acquisition, exploration, development and operation of precious metals
mineral properties in North America. The Company is domiciled in Canada and incorporated under the laws of the
province of Ontario. The address of its registered office is 145 King Street West, Suite 2870, Toronto, Ontario, M5H
1J8, Canada.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and Interpretations of the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”) which the Canadian Accounting Standards
Board has approved for incorporation into Part I of the Chartered Professional Accountants Canada Handbook.
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost method, except for certain
financial instruments measured at fair value.  The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used
in preparation of these consolidated financial statements throughout all the periods presented. Critical accounting
estimates and judgments used by management in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are
presented in note 4.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March 24, 2014.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are as follows:

a. Consolidation

The financial statements consolidate the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries.  Subsidiaries are those
entities which the Company controls by having the power to affect the variable returns exposed to the Company
through the Company’s involvement with the subsidiaries.  Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is obtained by the Company and de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.  Intercompany
transactions, balances, income and expenses, and profits and losses are eliminated on consolidation.

The Company applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date.  The Company elects on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis whether to measure non-
controlling interest at its fair value, or at its proportionate share of the recognized amount of identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.  Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the aggregate of
the consideration transferred and the fair value of non-controlling interest over the net identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. If this consideration is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognized immediately in
profit or loss.

b. Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Company’s other components. Determination of operating segments are based on the reports reviewed by the
chief operating decision makers (“CODM”) that are used to make strategic decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segment and performance assessment, and for which discrete financial information is available.
Unallocated items not directly attributable to a segment comprise mainly of corporate assets and head office
expenses.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated)

c. Foreign currency translation

The Company’s presentation currency is United States dollars (“U.S. dollars”).  Reference herein of $ is to U.S.
dollars, C$ is to Canadian dollars.

(i) Functional currency

The functional currency for each of the Company’s subsidiaries is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the operations in the United States is the U.S.
dollar while the functional currency of the operations in Canada is the Canadian dollar.

The financial statements of entities that have a functional currency different from that of the Company are
translated into U.S. dollars as follows: assets and liabilities – at the closing rate at the date of the statement
of financial position, and income and expenses – at the average rate of the period (as this is considered a
reasonable approximation of the actual rates prevailing at the transaction dates). All resulting changes are
recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) as cumulative translation adjustments.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translation of exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in currencies other than an entities’ functional currency are recognized in the
consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss in “foreign exchange loss”.

d. Financial instruments

(i) Financial assets

The Company initially recognizes trade receivables on the date that they originated.  All other financial assets
(including assets designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized initially on the trade date at which
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction where substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial
assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a
net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Company designates financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss; loans and receivables; and available-for-sale financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”)

A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the
short-term or it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.  Subsequent re-
measurements of FVTPL assets are revalued with any gains or losses recognized in the consolidated statement of
loss and comprehensive loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial instruments with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Loans and receivables are initially recognized at fair value including direct and incremental
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any
provision for impairment.
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For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated)

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated as available-for-sale or not
classified as loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, or financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. They are classified as non-current unless an investment matures within twelve months, or management
expects to dispose of it within twelve months.

Available-for-sale investments are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs and are subsequently
carried at fair value. Gains or losses arising from re-measurement are recognized in other comprehensive income
(loss).

When financial assets classified as available-for-sale are found to have objective evidence of impairment the
impairment loss is the difference between the original cost of the asset and its fair value at the measurement date,
less any impairment losses previously recognized in the consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss.
This amount represents the loss in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) that is reclassified to net loss.

When financial assets classified as available-for-sale are sold, the accumulated re-measurement amounts
previously recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are reclassified to net loss.

(ii) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial   liabilities are recognized  initially  on  the date  at which  the Company becomes  a party  to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or
expire.

Trade and other payables are initially recognized at the amount required to be paid.  Subsequently, trade payables
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected
life of the financial liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(iii) Derivative financial instruments

The Company may enter into derivative financial instrument contracts to manage certain market risks which result
from the underlying nature of its business. The Company does not use hedge accounting unless the derivative
instruments qualify for hedge accounting, and management undertakes appropriate steps to designate them as
such.  Otherwise, they are classified as held-for-trading and recorded at their fair value with realized and unrealized
gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value recorded in the consolidated statement of loss and
comprehensive loss in the period in which they occur. Fair values for derivative instruments classified as FVTPL are
determined using valuation techniques. The valuations use assumptions based on prevailing market conditions on
the reporting date. Realized gains and losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of loss and
comprehensive loss.

a) Provisionally priced sales contracts entered into in accordance with the Company’s expected sales
requirements are considered to host embedded derivatives.  These host contracts containing embedded
derivatives are designated as FVTPL and initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at fair value at
each reporting date using quoted market prices based on the forward COMEX price of the commodities.
Gains and losses are recognized in revenue as described in the revenue recognition accounting policy.

b) All other derivatives are initially recognized at their fair value on the date the derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured, subject to IAS 39, at fair value at each reporting date. Gains and losses
on re-measurement are included in gain (loss) on derivatives.
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U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated)

e. Inventories

Silver-copper, silver-lead and gold-silver in concentrate and ore stockpiles are valued at the lower of cost and net
realizable value.  Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and costs of selling final product.

Cost is determined using the average method  and comprises  direct purchase  costs and  fixed  and  variable
overhead  costs,  including  depreciation  and  amortization,  incurred  in  converting ore into concentrate. The cost
of production is allocated to joint products using a ratio of spot prices by volume at each month end.

Materials and supplies inventory are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, where cost is determined
using the first-in-first-out method. Any provision for obsolescence is determined by reference to specific items of
stock. A regular review is undertaken to determine the extent of any provision for obsolescence by comparing those
items to their net realizable value.  If carrying value exceeds net realizable value, a write-down is recognized.

When inventories have been written down to net realizable value, the Company makes a new assessment of net
realizable value in each subsequent reporting period. The write-down may be reversed in a subsequent period if
the circumstances which caused it no longer exist.

f. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate assets (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within that part will flow to the Company, and its
cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Repairs and maintenance
are charged to the consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is recorded over the estimated useful life of the asset as follows:

• Buildings – 7 - 30 years on a straight-line basis; and
• Mining and processing equipment – units of production based upon estimated total proven and probable

reserves and straight-line basis over 3 – 30 years

Residual values, method of amortization and useful lives of the assets are reviewed annually and adjusted if
appropriate.

g. Exploration and evaluation (“E&E”) costs

Exploration and evaluation costs are those costs required to find a mineral property and determine commercial
viability.  E&E costs include costs to establish an initial mineral resource and determine whether inferred mineral
resources can be upgraded to measured and indicated mineral resources and whether measured and indicated
mineral resources can be converted to proven and probable reserves.

Exploration and evaluation costs consist of:

• gathering exploration data through topographical and geological studies;
• exploratory drilling, trenching and sampling;
• determining the volume and grade of the resource;
• test work on geology, metallurgy, mining , geotechnical and environmental; and
• conducting engineering, marketing and financial studies.
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Project costs in relation to these activities are expensed as incurred until such time as the Company expects that
mineral resources will be converted to mineral reserves within a reasonable period.  Thereafter, costs for the project
are capitalized prospectively as capitalized exploration and evaluation costs in property, plant and equipment.

Capitalized exploration and evaluation costs for a project are classified as such until the project demonstrates
technical feasibility and commercial viability.  Upon demonstrating technical feasibility and commercial viability, and
subject to an impairment analysis, capitalized exploration and evaluation costs are transferred to capitalized
development costs within property, plant and equipment.  Technical feasibility and commercial viability generally
coincides with the establishment of proven and probable reserves; however, this determination may be impacted by
management’s assessment of certain modifying factors including: legal, environmental, social and governmental
factors.

h. Development costs

Development costs incurred  by or on behalf of the Company are accumulated  separately  for each area of
interest  in  which  economically  recoverable  resources  have  been  identified.  Such costs comprise costs directly
attributable to the construction of a mine and the related infrastructure.

General and administrative costs are allocated to a development asset only to the extent that those costs can be
related directly to development activities in the relevant area of interest.

A  development  property  is  classified  as  a  “mining  property’’  at  the  end  of  the commissioning phase, when
the mine is capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

i. Mining properties

When further development costs are incurred in respect of a mining property after the commencement of
production, such costs are carried forward as part of the mining property when it is probable that additional future
economic benefits associated with the costs will flow to the consolidated entity. Otherwise such costs are classified
as a cost of sales.

Mining properties are carried at cost, less accumulated depletion and any accumulated impairment charges.

Depreciation is charged using the units-of-production method and straight-line method, with separate calculations
being made for each area of interest. In applying the units-of-production method, depreciation is normally
calculated using the quantity of mineral reserves extracted from the mine in the period as a percentage of the total
quantity of material to be extracted in current and future periods based on proven and probable mineral reserves.
The units-of-production method results in a depreciation charge proportional to the depletion of the proven and
probable reserves.

Mine properties are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy in note 3 k (ii).

j. Decommissioning provision

The  Company  records  the  present  value  of  estimated  costs  of  legal  and  constructive obligations required to
restore  operating  locations  in  the  period  in  which  the  obligation  is  incurred.  The  nature  of  these
restoration activities  includes  dismantling  and  removing  structures,  rehabilitating   mines  and  tailings  dams,
dismantling operating  facilities,  closure  of plant and waste  sites, and restoration,  reclamation  and re-vegetation
of affected areas.

The obligation generally arises when the asset is installed or the ground environment is disturbed at
the production location. When the liability is initially recognized, the present value of the estimated cost is
capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of the related mining assets to the extent that it was incurred prior to
the production. Over time, the discounted liability is increased for the change in present value based on the risk-
free discount rate in the United States. The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognized in the consolidated
statement of loss and comprehensive loss. Additional disturbances or changes in rehabilitation costs will be
recognized as additions or charges to the corresponding assets and rehabilitation liability when they occur.
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k. Impairment

(i) Financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Financial assets include loans and receivables and available-for-sale
investments.   A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired if there is objective evidence that the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets have been negatively impacted.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that debtors are experiencing financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, or other observable data which indicates that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows.

If an impairment loss has occurred, the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. If a financial asset has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the loss is recognized in
finance expense. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is
recorded as part of finance income. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Company.

If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced
by adjusting the allowance account. If impairment is later recovered, the recovery is credited to finance income.

(ii) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.  If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit (“CGU”) (a mine operation) is the greater of its value
in use and its fair value, less costs to sell. In assessing recoverable amounts, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested
individually are grouped together into the smallest group of  assets  that  generates  cash  inflows  from  continuing
use  that  are  largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the CGU).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or the CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of the CGU are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of long-lived
assets in the unit on a pro rata basis.

Non-financial  assets  that  have  been  impaired  in  prior  periods  are  tested  for  possible  reversal  of
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the impairment has reversed. If the
impairment has reversed,  the carrying  amount  of the asset is increased  to its recoverable  amount  but not
beyond  the carrying amount  that would  have  been  determined  had  no impairment  loss  been  recognized  for
the asset  in the prior periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated statement of loss
and comprehensive loss in the period it is determined.

45 U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. 2013 Annual Report



U.S. Silver & Gold Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(in thousands of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise stated)

l. Income tax

Income tax comprises of current and deferred tax.  Income tax is recognized in the consolidated statement of loss
and comprehensive loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive
income (loss) or directly in equity, in which case the income tax is also recognized directly in other comprehensive
income (loss) or equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries operate and generate taxable profit.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation.    It  establishes  provisions  where  appropriate  on  the  basis  of  amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the consolidated statement of financial position date and are expected  to apply  when
the related  deferred  income  tax asset  is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses to the extent it is probable future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be utilized.

The Company did not recognize any deferred income taxes relating to its investments in subsidiaries.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Company has the legal right and intent to offset.

m. Employee benefits

(i) Defined benefit plans

The cost of defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit method. The related pension liability
recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

Actuarial valuations for defined benefit plans are carried out annually.  The discount rate applied in arriving at the
present value of the pension liability represents the yield on high quality corporate bonds denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related
pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arise from the difference between the actual long-term rate of return on plan assets for a
period and the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets for that period, or from changes in actuarial
assumptions used to determine the accrued benefit obligation. Actuarial gains and losses arising in the year are
recognized in full in the period in which they occur, in other comprehensive income (loss) and retained earnings
without recycling to the consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss in subsequent periods.

Current service cost, the recognized element of any past service cost, interest expense arising on the pension
liability and the expected return on plan assets are recognized in the same line items in the consolidated statement
of loss and comprehensive loss as the related compensation cost.

The  values  attributed  to  plan  liabilities  are  assessed  in  accordance  with  the  advice  of  independent
qualified actuaries. Service costs arising from plan amendments are recognized immediately.
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(ii) Share-based payments

The Company grants stock options to employees (including directors and senior executives). The options may vest
immediately, equally over two or three years, and expire after three or five years. The stock options are equity
settled awards. Each tranche in an award is considered a separate award with its own vesting period and grant
date fair value.  The fair value of each tranche is measured at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model.  Compensation expense is recognized over the tranche’s vesting period by increasing contributed
surplus based on the number of awards expected to vest.  This number is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with any change in estimate recognized immediately in compensation expense with a corresponding
adjustment to contributed surplus.

Stock option obligations are settled by the issue of shares from treasury.

n. Revenue recognition

Company policy requires all production to be sold under contract. Revenue is only recognized on individual
shipments when persuasive evidence exists that the following criteria are satisfied:

• the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the product have been transferred to the customer;
• neither   continuing   managerial involvement   to the degree   usually   associated   with ownership nor

effective control over the goods sold has been retained;
• the sales price and costs can be measured reliably; and
• it is  probable  that  the  economic  benefits  associated  with  the sale  will  flow  to  the Company.

Satisfaction of these conditions depends on the terms of trade with individual customers. Generally the risks and
rewards are considered to have transferred to the customer when title transfer.

Revenues are recorded based on the provisional prices when title and significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the concentrates have been transferred to the customer in accordance with the agreements entered into between
the Company and its customers. Variations between the price recorded at the time of sale and the actual final price
received from the customer are caused by changes in market prices for metals sold and result in an embedded
derivative in accounts receivable.  The embedded derivative is recorded at fair value each period until settlement
occurs, with changes in fair value classified as a component of revenues.

o. Share capital

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of shares are recognized as a deduction from equity.

p. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is calculated by dividing the net loss for the period attributable to equity owners of
the Company by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for dilutive
instruments.  The number of shares included with respect to options, warrants and similar instruments is computed using
the treasury stock method. The treasury stock method, which assumes that outstanding stock options and warrants with
an average exercise price below the market price of the underlying shares, are exercised and the assumed proceeds are
used to repurchase common shares of the Company at the average market price of the common shares for the period.
The Company’s potentially dilutive common shares comprise stock options granted to employees, and warrants.

q. Adoption of new accounting standards

The Company has adopted the following new and revised standards and amendments effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013, unless otherwise noted. These changes were made in accordance with the
applicable transitional provisions.
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IFRS 7 – Financial instruments: disclosures

IFRS 7, “Financial instruments: disclosures” was amended to provide guideline on the eligibility criteria for offsetting
assets and liabilities as a single net amount in the consolidated statement of financial position.  The Company
assessed its criteria for offsetting assets and liabilities and where applicable, disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Company’s adoption of this standard.

IFRS 10 – Consolidated financial statements

IFRS 10, “Consolidated financial statements” (“IFRS 10”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011 and will replace SIC
12, “Consolidation – special purpose entities” and parts of IAS 27, “Consolidated and separate financial
statements”.  Under the existing IFRS, consolidation is required when an entity has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.  IFRS 10 establishes
principles for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements when an entity controls one or
more other entities.  This standard (i) requires an entity that controls one or more other entities to present
consolidated financial statements; (ii) defines the principle of control and establishes control as the basis for
consolidation; (iii) sets out how to apply the principle of control to identify whether an investor controls an investee
and therefore must consolidate the investee; and (iv) sets out the accounting requirements for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements.  The Company assessed its consolidation conclusions on January 1, 2013 and
determined that the adoption of IFRS 10 did not result in any changes in the consolidation status of any of its
subsidiaries and investees.

IFRS 11 – Joint arrangements

IFRS 11, “Joint arrangements” (“IFRS 11”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011 and will supersede IAS 31,
“Interests in joint ventures” and SIC 13, “Jointly controlled entities – Non-monetary contributions by venturers”  by
removing the option to account for joint ventures using proportionate consolidation and requiring equity accounting.
Venturers will transition the accounting for joint ventures from the proportionate consolidation method to the equity
method by aggregating the carrying values of the proportionately consolidated assets and liabilities into a single line
item on their financial statements. In addition, IFRS 11 will require joint arrangements to be classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The structure of the joint arrangement will no longer be the most significant factor when
classifying the joint arrangement as either a joint operation or a joint venture.  The Company has classified its joint
arrangements and concluded that the adoption of IFRS 11 did not result in any changes in the accounting for its
joint arrangements.

IFRS 12 – Disclosure of interests in other entities

IFRS 12, “Disclosure of interests in other entities” (“IFRS 12”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011. IFRS 12
requires enhanced disclosure of information about involvement with consolidated and unconsolidated entities,
including structured entities commonly referred to as special purpose vehicles or variable interest entities. The
standard carries forward existing disclosures and also introduces significant additional disclosure requirements
that address the nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in other entities. The Company
assessed its interests in other entities on January 1, 2013 and determined that the adoption of IFRS 12 did not
result in any changes in the accounting for its interests in other entities.

IFRS 13 – Fair value measurement

IFRS 13, “Fair value measurement” (“IFRS 13”) was issued by the IASB in May 2011. This standard clarifies the
definition of fair value, required disclosures for fair value measurement, and sets out a single framework for
measuring fair value.  IFRS 13 provides guidance on fair value in a single standard, replacing the existing guidance
on measuring and disclosing fair value which is dispersed among several standards.  The Company adopted IFRS
13 on January 1, 2013 on a prospective basis.  The adoption of IFRS 13 did not require any adjustments to the
valuation techniques used by the Company to measure fair value and did not result in any measurement
adjustments as at January 1, 2013.
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IAS 1 – Presentation of financial statements

IAS 1, “Presentation of financial statements” has been amended to require entities to separate items presented in
other comprehensive income (loss) into two groups, based on whether or not items may be recycled in the future.
Entities that choose to present other comprehensive income (loss) items before tax will be required to show the
amount of tax related to the two groups separately.  The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after July 1, 2012 with earlier application permitted.  The Company has adopted the amendments to IAS 1 effective
January 1, 2013 and has reclassified comprehensive loss items of the comparative period.  These changes did not
result in any adjustments to other comprehensive income (loss) or comprehensive loss.

IAS 19 – Employee benefits

IAS 19, “Employee benefits” has been amended to make significant changes to the recognition and measurement
of defined benefit pension expense and termination benefits and to enhance the disclosure of all employee benefits.
The amended standard requires immediate recognition of actuarial gains and losses in other comprehensive
income (loss) as they arise, without subsequent recycling to net loss. This is consistent with the Company’s current
accounting policy. Past service cost (which will now include curtailment gains and losses) will no longer be
recognized over a service period but instead will be recognized immediately in the period of a plan amendment.
Pension benefit cost will be split between (i) the cost of benefits accrued in the current period (service cost) and
benefit changes (past-service cost settlements and curtailments); and (ii) finance expense or income. The finance
expense or income component will be calculated based on the net defined benefit asset or liability. A number of
other amendments have been made to recognition, measurement and classification including redefining short- term
and other long-term benefits, guidance on the treatment taxes related to benefit plans, guidance on risk/cost
sharing features, and expanded disclosures.  The adoption of IAS 19 did not require any changes to the recognition
of actuarial gains and losses or past service costs used by the Company and did not result in any retrospective
adjustments to prior period comparative information.

IAS 28 – Investments in associates and joint ventures

IAS 28, “Investments in associates and joint ventures” (“IAS 28”) was re-issued by the IASB in May 2011. IAS 28
continues to prescribe the accounting for investments in associates but is now the only source of guidance
describing the application of the equity method.  The amended IAS 28 will be applied by all entities that have an
ownership interest with joint control of, or significant influence over, an investee. The Company assessed its
investments in associates and joint ventures on January 1, 2013 and determined that the amendments to IAS 28
did not result in any changes in the accounting for its investments in associates and joint ventures.

IAS 36 – Impairment of assets

IAS 36, “Impairment of assets” (“IAS 36”) has been amended to require entities to disclose the recoverable amount
of an asset or cash generating unit when an impairment loss has been recognized or reversed, and to provide
detailed disclosure on how the fair value less costs of disposal has been measured when an impairment loss has
been recognized or reversed. These changes did not result in any changes in the accounting for impairment of
assets.

r. Accounting standards issued but not yet applied

Management is evaluating the impact the adoption of the following new and revised standards and amendments
will have on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

IFRS 9 – Financial instruments

IFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (“IFRS 9”) was issued by the IASB in November 2009 and will replace IAS 39,
“Financial instruments:  recognition and measurement” (“IAS 39”). IFRS 9 replaces the multiple rules in IAS 39 with
a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortized cost or fair value and a new
mixed measurement model for debt instruments having only two categories: amortized cost and fair value.  The
approach in IFRS 9 is based on how an entity manages its financial instruments in the context of its business model
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
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Requirements for financial liabilities were added to IFRS 9 in October 2010 and they largely carried forward existing
requirements in IAS 39, except that fair value change due to credit risk for liabilities designated at fair value through
profit and loss are generally recorded in other comprehensive income (loss) rather than the statement of loss. IFRS
9 amends some of the requirements of IFRS 7, including added disclosures about investments in equity
instruments measured at fair value in other comprehensive income (loss), and guidance on financial liabilities and
derecognition of financial instruments. In December 2011, amendments to IFRS 7 were issued to require additional
disclosures on transition from IAS 39 to IFRS 9.

In November 2013, IFRS 9 was amended to include guidance on hedge accounting and to allow entities to early
adopt the requirement to recognize changes in fair value attributable to changes in entity’s own credit risk, from
financial liabilities designated under the fair value option, in other comprehensive income (loss) (without having to
adopt the remainder of IFRS 9). In July 2013, the IASB tentatively decided to defer the mandatory effective date of
IFRS 9. The IASB agreed that the mandatory effective date should no longer be annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2015 but rather be left open pending the finalization of the impairment and classification and
measurement requirements.

IAS 32 – Financial instruments: presentation

IAS 32, “Financial instruments: presentation” (“IAS 32”) was amended by the IASB in December 2011.  The
amendment clarifies that an entity has a legally enforceable right to offset financial assets and financial liabilities if
that right is not contingent on a future event and it is enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties.  The amendments to IAS 32 are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014.

IFRIC 21 – Levies

IFRIC 21, “Levies” (“IFRIC 21”) was issued in May 2013 which sets out the accounting for an obligation to pay a
levy that is not income tax. The interpretation addresses what the obligating event is that gives rise to pay a levy
and when should a liability be recognized.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the Company’s management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses reported each
period. Each of these estimates varies with respect to the level of judgment involved and the potential impact on the
Company’s reported financial results. Estimates are deemed critical when the Company’s financial condition,
change in financial condition or results of operations would be materially impacted by a different estimate or a
change in estimate from period to period. By their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty,
and changes in these estimates may affect the consolidated financial statements of future periods.

Critical accounting estimates
Decommissioning provision

The Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulations in the United States.

Upon establishment of commercial viability of a site, the Company estimates the cost to restore the site following
the completion of commercial activities and depletion of reserves. These future obligations are based on cost
estimates by taking into consideration closure plans, known environmental impacts and costs that will be carried
out to meet the restoration obligations. The decommissioning provision is based on the net present value of the
estimated future costs. The Company assesses its decommissioning provision quarterly and is measured by
discounting the expected cash flows. The applicable discount rate is a rate that reflects the current market
assessment of the time value of money which is determined based on government bond interest rates and inflation
rates. Actual restoration costs may differ from those projected as a result of, among other things, an increase
over time of actual remediation costs, a change in the timing for utilization of reserves and the potential for more
stringent environmental regulatory requirements.
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Determination of reserves and resources

Reserve estimates are integral to the determination of the commercial viability of a site, depletion amounts
charged to the cost of sales and possible impairments. There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating
quantities of proved and probable reserves and cash flows to be derived from those reserves, including many
factors beyond the control of management when making these estimates. The reserves and estimated future net
cash flow from the Company’s interest in properties are determined based on professional evaluations provided
by internal or external qualified persons. Estimates of the reserves may change based on additional knowledge
gained subsequent to the assessment date. These evaluations include assumptions relating to factors such as
production rates, reserve accessibility, production decline rates, timing and amount of capital expenditures, future
commodity prices and operating costs. Future changes in the regulatory environments in which the properties are
located may also significantly affect the Company’s ability to access reserves.

The cost less the residual value of each item of property, plant and equipment is amortized over its useful
economic life. Amortization is charged to cost of production over the shorter of the estimated lives of the
individual assets or the life of mine using the units-of-production method. Amortization commences when
assets are available for use. Land is not amortized.

The assets’ useful lives and methods of amortization are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at each
fiscal year-end.

Share-based compensation

The amount expensed for share-based compensation is based on the application of a recognized option
valuation formula, which is highly dependent on the expected volatility of the Company’s registered
shares and the expected life of the options. The Company uses an expected volatility rate for its shares
based on past stock trading data, adjusted for future expectations, and actual volatility may be significantly
different.

Income taxes

The Company recognizes the deferred tax benefit related to deferred income and resource tax assets to the
extent recovery is probable. Assessing the recoverability of deferred income tax assets requires management to
make significant estimates of future taxable profit. To the extent that future cash flows and taxable prof it differ
significantly from estimates, the ability of the Company to realize the net deferred tax assets recorded at the
consolidated statement of financial position date could be impacted. In addition, future changes in tax laws could
limit the ability of the Company to obtain tax deductions in future periods from deferred income and resource tax
assets.

Post-employment benefit obligations

The present value of the post-employment benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions.  The principal assumptions used in
determining the net cost for pensions include the discount rate, the rate of salary increase and the inflation rate.
Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of post-employment benefit obligations.

Critical accounting judgments
Valuation of mining properties and other long-lived assets

Mining properties and other long-lived assets are reviewed and evaluated for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. Common
indicators of impairment in the mining industry include:

• a significant deterioration in expected future commodity prices;
• a significant adverse movement in foreign exchange rates;
• a significant increase in production costs;
• a large cost overrun during the development and construction of a new mine;
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• a significant increase in the expected cost of dismantling assets and restoring the site;
• a significant reduction in the mineral content of ore reserves/resources;
• serious mine accidents;
• a significant increase in market interest rates; and
• adverse changes in government regulations and environmental law, including a significant increase in the

taxes payable by the mine.

Valuation of derivatives and embedded derivatives

In the valuation of the Company’s outstanding derivatives and embedded derivatives, management makes
estimates regarding future commodity prices and counterparty risk at each reporting date. Since the
Company recognizes the fair value of these financial instruments on the consolidated statement of financial
position and records changes in fair value in the current period earnings, these estimates will have a direct
impact on the Company’s net loss for the period.

Purchase price allocation

Business combinations require judgment and estimates to be made at the date of acquisition in relation to
determining assets and liability fair values and the allocation of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the
assets and liabilities.

In respect of mining company acquisitions, such as the acquisition of RX Gold in August 2012, excess purchase
consideration is typically allocated to the mineral reserves and resources being acquired. The estimate of reserves
and resources is subject to assumptions relating to life of the mine and may change when new information
becomes available. Changes in reserves and resources as a result of factors such as production costs, recovery
rates, grade or reserves or commodity prices could impact depreciation rates, asset carrying values and
environmental and restoration provisions. Changes in assumptions over long-term commodity prices, market
demand and supply, and economic and regulatory climates could also impact the carrying value of assets, including
goodwill.

5. GOODWILL ON ACQUISITION OF RX GOLD
In accordance with our accounting policy, goodwill that has indefinite useful life is tested annually, in the fourth
quarter, for impairment.

As a result of the acquisition of RX Gold on August 13, 2012, $15.4 million of goodwill was recorded. The goodwill
arises mainly on the recognition of synergies of the business combination and is measured as a residual. For the
year ended December 31, 2012, the Company recorded impairment charges of $2.7 million in relation to the
goodwill allocated to the Drumlummon mine CGU as a result of limiting spending capital to advance exploration
drilling, permitting, and underground development activities. The remaining goodwill relates to the Galena mine
CGU.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company recorded no impairment charges to goodwill.

On August 13, 2012, US Silver and RX Gold combined their businesses into U.S. Silver & Gold Inc. US Silver was
involved in the exploration, development and extraction of high-grade silver-copper-lead metals in Idaho, United
States. RX Gold was engaged in the acquisition, exploration, evaluation and development of precious metals
mineral properties in North America and operates the Drumlummon gold-silver mine in Montana, United States. US
Silver and RX Gold combined their businesses to create a growth-oriented precious metals producer in North
America.

US Silver and RX Gold combined their businesses through (a) the exchange of each outstanding common share of
US Silver for 0.67 of a common share of the Company pursuant to a plan of arrangement under the Canada
Business Corporations Act, and (b) the exchange of each outstanding common share of RX Gold for 0.109 of a
common share of the Company pursuant to a plan of arrangement under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario)
(“Merger”). As of August 13, 2012, the former shareholders of US Silver held approximately 70% of the outstanding
common shares of the Company and the former shareholders of RX Gold held approximately 30% of the
outstanding common shares of the Company.
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The existing options of US Silver and RX Gold were exchanged at their respective Merger ratios for options of the
Company. The treatment of US Silver and RX Gold warrants is described in detail in note 15.

The transaction has been accounted for as a business combination with U.S. Silver as the acquirer for accounting
purposes.

The consideration paid is calculated as follows:

The allocation of the purchase price is as follows:

The deferred income tax asset of $2.2 million arises mainly on the recognition of net operating losses associated
with RX Gold as it is probable that the Company would have sufficient taxable profits in the future to realize the tax
benefits through transfer of those losses as permitted by the tax laws.

Acquisition related costs of $2.7 million have been charged to the consolidated statement of loss and
comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Inventories on acquisition had a cost carrying value of $7.8 million though were adjusted to fair market value of
$10.8 million for accounting purposes, an increase of $3.0 million. This market value increase is realized in cost of
sales in the consolidated statements of loss and comprehensive loss.

Advanced concentrate revenues relates to cash payments from a precious metal trader for the sale of concentrate
prior to the completion of the revenue cycle. RX Gold entered into these arrangements to help manage cash flow
prior to the Merger and the revenue cycle was completed prior to the year-end of the December 31, 2012.

These consolidated financial statements include RX Gold’s results from August 13, 2012 to December 31, 2012.
The revenue and net loss included in the consolidated statements of loss and comprehensive loss since August 13,
2012 contributed by RX Gold was $18.1 million from the sale of gold and silver produced at the Drumlummon mine
in Montana and net loss of $21.0 million of which $14.4 million relates to impairment charges.

RX Gold shares outstanding August 13, 2012 (000s) 168,975
Implicit share exchange ratio 6.147
US Silver shares to be exchanged for RX Gold (000s) 27,489
US Silver share price on August 13, 2012 (C$) 1.38
C$/USD exchange rate, August 13, 2012 1.01
Total consideration 38,223$

Net assets acquired
Cash 2,062$
Trade receivables 210
Prepaid expenses 54
Inventories 10,766
Long-term investment 226
Deferred income tax asset 2,162
Mining assets 23,809
Goodwill 15,417
Property, plant and equipment 4,171
Reclamation bonds 64
Trade and other payables (6,290)
Advanced concentrate revenues (3,977)
Income tax payable (500)
Credit facility (7,900)
Decommissioning provision (2,051)

38,223$
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If RX Gold had been consolidated from January 1, 2012, the unaudited proforma consolidated statements of loss
and comprehensive loss would include revenue of $19.6 million and net loss of $21.4 million from RX Gold for the
year ended December 31, 2012. The revenue of $19.6 million was recognized from July 1, 2012 to December 31,
2012 as RX Gold management assessed the Drumlummon mine as transitioning to production as at July 1, 2012.
Prior to that time, cash collected from gold and silver sales was treated as an offset to exploration expenses as
opposed to revenues. Adjusting for this treatment, the consolidated adjusted revenues would have increased by
$18.5 million from January 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012, resulting in revenues of $115.0 million on a proforma basis for
the year ended December 31, 2012.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents consist of money market accounts held at financial institutions which have original maturities of
less than 90 days. Cash equivalents were converted to known amounts of cash during the year ended December
31, 2013.

7. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Concentrate receivables represent the value of silver concentrate shipped for smelting and refining, using the
December 31, 2013 forward metal pricing when significant risks and rewards have transferred to third parties. The
concentrate receivables are due from two customers at December 31, 2013 (2012 – two customers). A reserve for
doubtful accounts has not been established, as in the opinion of management, the amounts due will be fully
collected.

8. INVENTORIES

The cost of inventories recognized as an expense during the year ended December 31, 2013 and included in cost
of sales was $67.1 million (2012 – $68.5 million).

The Company recognized a write-down of concentrates to net realizable value of $1.6 million during the year ended
December 31, 2013 (2012 – nil).

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Cash  $  7,164  $  7,937
Cash equivalents 3 11,010

 $  7,167  $  18,947

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Concentrate receivables 4,313$ 7,339$
Other 137 345

4,450$ 7,684$

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Concentrates - Mill  $  1,767  $  4,435
Concentrates - In transit 1,411 3,160
Materials and supplies 2,141 2,630

 $  5,319  $  10,225
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

On November 12, 2013, the Company sold certain non-core patented and unpatented mining claims for net
proceeds of approximately $2.8 million.  These mining claims had no net book value at the time of sale.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company determined that declining comparable market valuations
were potential indicators of impairment and recorded an impairment charge of $1.4 million for the Drumlummon
mine (2012 – $11.8 million). The recoverable amount of $4.8 million for the Drumlummon mine is determined
based on its estimated fair value less costs of disposal at the cash generating unit level, the lowest level for
which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of cash flows of other assets. The key assumptions and
estimates used in determining the recoverable amount for the Drumlummon mine are related to commodity
prices, enterprise values of comparable entities and inclusion of reserves and resources in market multiples . A
10% decrease in the value of gold equivalent ounces used in the estimate would have resulted in approximately
$0.5 million decrease in the recoverable amount. A 10% decrease in the inclusion of reserves and resources
used in the estimate would have resulted in approximately $0.5 million decrease in the recoverable amount.

10. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Mining
Properties

Mining
Equipment Building

Construction
in Progress Total

Year ended December 31, 2012
Carrying value, January 1, 2012 44,763$ 4,041$ 4,686$ 3,976$ 57,466$
Additions/disposals (transfers) 10,718 4,253 5,196 (561) 19,606
Acquired through the merger 23,809 2,946 1,225 - 27,980
Depreciation for the year (7,760) (2,010) (990) - (10,760)
Impairment charges (11,805) - - - (11,805)
Closing net book value 59,725$ 9,230$ 10,117$ 3,415$ 82,487$

As at year ended December 31, 2012
Cost 97,661$ 16,446$ 12,830$ 3,415$ 130,352$
Accumulated depreciation and impairment charges (37,936) (7,216) (2,713) - (47,865)
Net book value 59,725$ 9,230$ 10,117$ 3,415$ 82,487$

Year ended December 31, 2013
Carrying value, January 1, 2013 59,725$ 9,230$ 10,117$ 3,415$ 82,487$
Additions/disposals (transfers) 7,157 1,982 2,154 (921) 10,372
Depreciation for the year (6,268) (2,592) (1,656) - (10,516)
Impairment charges (1,357) - - - (1,357)
Closing net book value 59,257$ 8,620$ 10,615$ 2,494$ 80,986$

As at year ended December 31, 2013
Cost 104,818$ 18,428$ 14,984$ 2,494$ 140,724$
Accumulated depreciation and impairment charges (45,561) (9,808) (4,369) - (59,738)
Net book value 59,257$ 8,620$ 10,615$ 2,494$ 80,986$

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Trade payables 1,104$ 3,410$
Accrued expenses 4,992 9,286

6,096$ 12,696$
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11. CREDIT FACILITY
On August 7, 2013, the Company signed a credit agreement with Royal Capital Management Corp. (“RCM”) as
security agent, and certain lenders (the “RCM Credit Agreement”) to replace its previously existing debt of $7.9
million.  The RCM Credit Agreement provides for the issuance of notes with an aggregate principal amount of
C$8.5 million for a term of three years at an interest rate of 12% per annum payable on a monthly basis. Security is
provided by a first charge on all material assets of the Company and its subsidiaries. Beginning two years following
the date of issue, the notes will be redeemed in monthly increments of C$0.5 million, with the balance due and
payable on maturity. The debt may be pre-paid at any time during the three-year term, subject to a repayment fee.
As at December 31, 2013, the fair value of the prepayment option is nil.

In connection with the RCM Credit Agreement, the Company issued 10,625,000 warrants to RCM where each
warrant is exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.68 for a period of five years (see share
capital note 15). A financing cost is payable to RCM on July 31, 2018 in the amount of C$2.1 million less the
amount which the aggregate share value of shares acquired by RCM upon exercise of the warrants exceeds the
exercise price of the warrants.  As at December 31, 2013, the fair value of the financing cost payable is nil.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company had drawn C$8.5 million on the facility (2012 – $7.9 million).  Interest of
$0.9 million during the year ended December 31, 2013 (2012 – $0.3 million) has been charged to the consolidated
statement of loss and comprehensive loss.

The amortized cost of the credit facility and associated financing costs are broken down as follows:

12. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
The Company maintains two non-contributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all
employees at its United States operating subsidiary, U.S. Silver Idaho, Inc. One plan covers salaried employees
and one plan covers hourly employees. Benefits for the salaried plan are based on salary and years of service.
Hourly plan benefits are based on negotiated benefits and years of service. The Company’s funding policy is to
contribute annually the minimum amount prescribed, as specified by applicable regulations. The expected average
service life of the active plan participants as at December 31, 2013 is 9.07 years (2012 – 9.00).

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statements of financial position are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Credit facility 8,155$ 7,900$
Discount from warrants issued (2,809) -
Transaction costs (684) -

4,662 7,900
Accretion on credit facility 422 -
Foreign exchange (163) -

4,921$ 7,900$

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Present value of funded obligations 17,648$ 18,923$
Fair value of plan assets 13,330 10,624
Deficit of funded plans 4,318$ 8,299$
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The movement in the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

The movement in the fair value of plan assets of the year is as follows:

The amount recognized in the consolidated statements of loss and comprehensive loss is as follows:

The principal actuarial assumptions were as follows:

A 1% change in discount rate would have resulted in approximately $2.5 million increase in the defined benefit
obligation from $17.6 million to $20.1 million as at December 31, 2013. A 1% change in future salary increases
would have resulted in approximately $0.1 million increase in the defined benefit obligation from $17.6 million to
$17.7 million as at December 31, 2013.

Plan assets are comprised of:

2013 2012

At January 1 18,923$ 15,946$
Current service costs 802 661
Interest costs 792 742
Benefits paid (594) (533)
Plan amendments 320 136
Actuarial losses (gains) (2,595) 1,971
At December 31 17,648$ 18,923$

2013 2012

At January 1 10,624$ 8,831$
Interest income 442 420
Actuarial gains 1,396 391
Employer contributions 1,462 1,515
Benefits paid (594) (533)
At December 31 13,330$ 10,624$

2013 2012

Current service costs 802$ 661$
Interest costs 350 322
Past service costs and gains on settlement 320 136
Total, included in wages and employee expense 1,472$ 1,119$

2013 2012

Discount rate (Expense) 4.00% 4.50%
Discount rate (Year End Disclosures) 4.75% 4.00%
Future salary increases (Salaried Plan Only) 5.00% 5.00%

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Pooled or mutual funds 13,330$ 10,624$
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The expected return on plan assets is determined by considering the expected returns available on the assets
underlying the current investment policy. Expected yield on fixed interest investments is based on gross
redemption yields as at the end of the reporting period.  Expected returns on equity investments reflect long-term
real rates of return in the market.

Expected contributions to pension benefit plans for the year ended December 31, 2014 are $1,612.  For the year
ended December 31, 2013, the actuarial gains charged to other comprehensive income were $3,991 (2012 –
$1,580 other comprehensive loss). At December 31, 2013 the accumulated actuarial losses recognized in deficit
were $947 (2012 – $4,938).

13. DECOMMISSIONING PROVISION
The decommissioning provision is recognized when a legal and regulatory requirement or constructive obligation as
a result of past events to remediate the Galena mine site and Drumlummon mine site occurs. Management
estimates costs associated with reclamation of mining properties as well as remediation costs for inactive
properties. The Company uses assumptions about future costs, including inflation, prices, mineral processing
recovery rates, production levels and capital and reclamation costs. Such assumptions are based on the
Company’s current mining plan and the best available information for making such estimates.

The following is a reconciliation of the decommissioning provision:

At December 31, 2013, the total undiscounted amount of estimated cash flows required to settle the obligation is
$3.5 million, (2012 – $5.0 million).  These obligations have been discounted using a risk-free discount rate (U.S.
Treasury yields) between 0.25% and 2.45% (2012 – between 0.31% and 1.18%). Approximately $1.5 million of the
change in estimate was from reevaluation of the Drumlummon mine obligation as at December 31, 2013. These
obligations are expected to be paid in 2014 and beyond.

A 1% increase in the risk-free discount rate would have resulted in approximately $0.1 million decrease in the
decommissioning provision from $3.1 million to $3.0 million as at December 31, 2013. A 1% decrease in the risk-
free discount rate would have resulted in approximately $0.2 million increase in the decommissioning provision from
$3.1 million to $3.3 million as at December 31, 2013.

The Company is in the process of finalizing security of approximately $0.4 million in bond payable towards the
Drumlummon mine decommissioning obligation as at December 31, 2013.

Balance, January 1, 2012 2,807$
Addition through the Merger 2,051
Change in estimate (94)
Accretion 37

Balance, December 31, 2012 4,801
Change in estimate (1,717)
Accretion 45

Balance, December 31, 2013 3,129$
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14. INCOME TAX

The tax on the Company’s profit before tax differs from the amount that would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

The Company is a perpetual alternative minimum taxpayer for Federal tax purposes as a result the applicable tax
rate is the aggregate of the Federal Alternative Minimum Tax (“AMT”) rate of 20% and the State tax rate of 5.92%
after reduction for federal benefit.  As a result the net operating losses were derecognized.

2013 2012

Current tax:

Current income tax recovery 1,339$ 423$

Deferred tax:

Origination and reversal of timing differences 2,563$ 4,139$
Recognized in OCI 1,006 428
Recognized in contributed surplus 847 -
Deferred income tax recovery 4,416$ 4,567$

2013 2012

Accounting loss (21,379)$ (22,831)$

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 25.92% (2012 –  25.20%) (5,541) (5,753)

Tax effect of expenses that are non deductible in determining taxable profit:
 Percentage depletion - (675)
 Stock-based compensation 511 978
 Penalties 18 92
 Transaction costs - 486
 Goodwill impairment - 665
 Mine license tax - 125
 Foreign taxes paid - 305
 Other non deductible item 17 399

Tax rate change - (55)
Alternative minimum tax reconciling items - (125)
Change in deferred tax liability - 6,006
Unrealized foreign exchange 334 -
Valuation allowance 325 (7,438)
Net operating losses derecognized (61) -
Net operating losses derecognized (352) -
Tax recovery (4,749)$ (4,990)$
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The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the consolidated financial statement carrying values and the tax basis of assets and liabilities
and net operating loss carry-forwards. The analysis of deferred tax assets and liabilities is as follows:

Unrecognized deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the following items:

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2013 2012 2013 2012

Property, plant and equipment -$ -$ (343)$ (1,125)$
Mining assets - (222) (1,522) -
Issuance costs 52 130 - -
Derivatives 207 182 - -
Pension - OCI and non OCI - 594 576 -
Provisions and other items 597 (41) - -
Tax loss carry-forwards 11,813 8,232 - -
Unrealized foreign exchange and discount on issued warrants - - (969) -
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 12,669 8,875 (2,258) (1,125)
Set off of deferred tax liabilities (2,025) (1,125) 2,025 1,125
Net deferred tax asset (liabilities) 10,644$ 7,750$ (233)$ -$

Assets Liabilities

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred tax asset to be recovered after more than 12 months 11,865$ 8,434$
Deferred tax asset to be recovered within 12 months 804 441

12,669 8,875

Deferred tax liabilities:

Deferred tax liability to be recovered after more than 12 months (2,258) (1,125)
Deferred tax liability to be recovered within 12 months - -

(2,258) (1,125)

Deferred tax asset net 10,411$ 7,750$

December 31, December 31,
U.S. Tax Attributes 2013 2012

Unrealized loss on portfolio investment 706$ 2,833$
Alternative Minimum Tax credits 621 1,941
Regular Federal net operating losses 78,906 63,274
State net operating losses (43,324) (28,033)
State other (16,424) (18,599)
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Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of these items because it is not probable that future
taxable profit will be available to utilize these tax assets.

U.S. Silver Corporation, a foreign incorporated entity and subsidiary of the Company, is treated as an inverted
domestic corporation for tax purposes.

15. SHARE CAPITAL
Common Shares:

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares without par value. Each common
share entitles the holder to one vote.

On January 13, 2012, US Silver’s Board of Directors approved a consolidation of US Silver’s common shares on a
basis of five (5) pre-consolidation common shares for each one (1) post-consolidation common share
(“Consolidation”). US Silver’s post-Consolidation common shares were posted for trading on January 30, 2012.

There were approximately 309 million pre-Consolidation common shares of US Silver outstanding which were
reduced to approximately 62 million post-Consolidation common shares. No fractional common shares were issued
in connection with the Consolidation. In the event that the Consolidation would otherwise have resulted in the
issuance of a fractional common share, such fraction of a common charge was rounded down to the nearest whole
number.

On February 14, 2012, US Silver initiated a normal course issuer bid to purchase up to 3,092,727 common shares
in the open market for cancellation. Under this program, 963,200 shares were purchased at an average price of
C$1.81 per share (total $1.7 million). The Company did not continue to make purchases under this program after
announcing the Merger with RX Gold. Current management suspended this program indefinitely after review of the
capital requirements of its operations.

On August 13, 2012, US Silver merged with RX Gold to create the Company. Each outstanding common share of
US Silver was exchanged for 0.67 of a common share of the Company and each outstanding share of RX Gold was
exchanged for 0.109 of a common share of the Company. Common shares outstanding on August 13, 2012 were
59,424,940.

All share data and equity-based compensation plans have been retroactively adjusted to give effect to the
Consolidation and Merger.

On August 7, 2013, the Company issued 10,625,000 warrants in connection with the RCM Credit Agreement (see
credit facility note 11). Each warrant is exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.68 for a
period of five years.

On August 22, 2013, the Company completed a private placement of 9,636,331 units at a price of C$0.60 per unit
for total proceeds of $5.5 million.  Each unit consisted of one common share and one half of one common share
purchase warrant where each whole warrant is exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.75
for a period of three years.  As part of the private placement, the Company issued 540,000 finder’s warrants where
each finder’s warrant is exercisable for one common share at an exercise price of C$0.64 for a period of three
years.

December 31, December 31,
Canadian Tax Attributes 2013 2012

Net operating losses 22,046$ 12,598$
Mining assets 33,288 35,823
Financing costs 490 144
Other 2,613 128
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Share options:

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related weighted average exercise prices are as
follows:

Options granted during the year are as follows:

Balance, January 1, 2012 4,258,338 2.05$
Granted 929,125 2.11
Exercised (330,662) 0.75
Cancelled/Forfeited (124,002) 2.66
Expired (259,987) 5.44
Balance, August 12, 2012 4,472,812 1.93
Reduction of US Silver options on acqusition (1,474,245) 2.88
Options issued on acquisition of RX Gold 1,108,333 4.38
Granted 2,433,500 2.13
Exercised (562,351) 1.43
Cancelled/Forfeited (182,295) 3.46
Expired (182,240) 5.76
Balance, December 31, 2012 5,613,514 2.89
Granted 1,160,000 0.73
Exercised (35,731) 0.98
Cancelled (1,244,680) 2.70
Expired (524,068) 3.94
Balance, December 31, 2013 4,969,035 2.34$

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price per

Share (in C$)
Number of

Options

Grant Date
Options
Granted

Fair Value
(C$)

Exercise
Price (C$)

Expected
Volatility

Risk-free
Interest

Rate
Forfeiture

Rate
Term in

Years
Dividend

Yield

January 16, 2013 60,000 1.00$ 1.99$ 76.76% 1.24% 13.40% 3 Nil
July 18, 2013 979,000 0.34$ 0.65$ 78.81% 1.22% 13.83% 3 Nil
August 26, 2013 121,000 0.40$ 0.78$ 78.36% 1.31% 14.38% 3 Nil
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Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following expiry dates and exercise prices:

The fair value of each tranche of each option is measured at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and the following assumptions:

The fair value of stock options is recognized as stock-based compensation in the consolidated statement of loss
and comprehensive loss over the vesting period of the stock options. The Company incurred $2.1 million in stock-
based compensation during the year ended December 31, 2013 (2012 – $3.5 million).

Warrants:

The warrants that are issued and outstanding as at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

 Exercise
Price per

Share (in C$)
 Options

Outstanding

 Weighted
Average

Remaining
Life (Years)

 Options
Exercisable

0.65  890,000  2.5  296,661
0.78  110,000  2.7  36,661
0.98  53,600  0.5  53,600
0.98  77,046  0.8  77,046
1.68  171,068  1.5  171,068
1.76  2,233  1.6  2,233
1.82  560,000  2.0  373,335
1.99  60,000  2.0  19,999
2.23  1,434,500  3.7  863,100
2.33  125,000  3.7  75,000
3.10  313,696  3.1  105,193
3.44  93,800  3.1  31,268
3.58  35,423  0.3  35,423
3.96  492,674  2.5  329,651
4.50  450,530  2.5  450,530
4.86  26,800  2.7  17,867
5.05  72,665  2.7  72,665
2.34  4,969,035  2.8  3,011,300

2013 2012
Expected volatility 76.76% - 78.81% 76.70% - 97.19%
Risk-free interest rate 1.22% - 1.31% 1.21% - 1.40%
Forfeiture rate 13.40% - 14.38% 12.74% - 14.73%
Term (years) 3 3 - 5
Dividend yield Nil Nil

Type
Number of

Warrants
Exercise

Price (C$)
Issuance

Date Expiry Date Fair Value
Company 10,625,000 0.68 Aug 2013 Aug 7, 2018  $    3,338,294
Company 4,818,165 0.75 Aug 2013 Aug 22, 2016  $    1,730,570
Company 540,000 0.64 Aug 2013 Aug 22, 2016  $       202,323
US Silver 1,427,990 1.16 Jul 2009 Jul 16, 2014  $       294,858
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The US Silver warrants represent the 10,656,641 warrants previously issued by US Silver and were not converted
in connection with the Consolidation or Merger. The effects of the Consolidation (5 times) and Merger (0.67) are
cumulative upon the exercise of the warrants. Upon exercise, the warrant holder would surrender 7.46 US Silver
warrants and C$1.16 to obtain a single share of the Company. On a post-Consolidation and Merger basis, the US
Silver warrant holders are entitled to a total of 1,427,990 shares of the Company.

Total proceeds of $18 were received from the exercise of 115,000 US Silver warrants during the year ended
December 31, 2013 (2012 – nil).

16. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

17. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Other expenses include supplies, utilities, repairs, subcontracting, transportation, and insurance expenses incurred
as part of cost of sales.

18. WAGES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Balance, January 1, 2012 210$
Cumulative translation adjustment (305)
Balance, December 31, 2012 (95)
Cumulative translation adjustment 569
Balance, December 31, 2013 474$

2013 2012

Changes in inventories of concentrate and work in progress  $  (4,417)  $  2,541
Raw materials and consumables used 5,635 6,457
Smelting and refining 5,655 5,908
Wages and employee benefits expense 32,762 32,783
Small mine plan implementation 1,819  -
Other expenses 20,765 23,786
Cost of sales  $  62,219  $  71,475

Depreciation, depletion and amortization  $  10,516  $  10,760

2013 2012

Salaries, wages and other employee benefits  $  35,962  $  36,154
Pension costs - defined benefit plans 1,472 1,119
Share-based compensation 2,117 3,509

 $  39,551  $  40,782
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Compensation of key management*:

Compensation awarded to key management included:

*key management includes the President and CEO, CFO, COO, VPs and the Directors

19. LOSS PER SHARE
Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the net loss attributable to owners of the parent by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted loss per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of common shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential common shares. The Company has two categories of dilutive potential
common shares: stock options and warrants. For both, a calculation is done to determine the number of shares that
could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average market share price of the Company’s
outstanding shares for the year), based on the exercise prices attached to the warrants and stock options. The
number of shares calculated above is compared with the number of shares that would have been issued assuming
exercise of the warrants and stock options. The effect of stock options and warrants was excluded from the
calculation of diluted loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2013 as they are anti-dilutive.

20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUES
Measurement categories

As explained in note 3, financial assets and liabilities have been classified into categories that determine their basis
of measurement and, for items measured at fair value, whether changes in fair value are recognized in the
consolidated statement of loss and comprehensive loss. Those categories are: FVTPL; loans and receivables;
available-for-sale investments; and, for liabilities, amortized cost. The following table shows the carrying values of
assets and liabilities for each of these categories as at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012

Salaries and short-term employee benefits  $  2,255  $  3,053
Share-based payment 1,783  2,595

 $  4,038  $  5,648

2013 2012

Net loss to common shareholders  $  (15,624)  $  (17,841)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - basic  63,491,652  60,936,429
Basic loss per share  $  (0.25)  $  (0.29)

2013 2012

Net loss to common shareholders  $  (15,624)  $  (17,841)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - basic  63,491,652  60,936,429
Adjustments for assumed exercise of share options and warrants  -  -
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - diluted  63,491,652  60,936,429
Diluted loss per share  $  (0.25)  $  (0.29)
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Fair values, including valuation methods and assumptions

The following table summarizes the fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012:

The following table summarizes the fair value of financial assets measured on a non-recurring basis as at December
31, 2013 and 2012:

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Assets
Loans and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 7,167 18,947
Trade receivables 5,250 8,405
Restricted cash 151 165

12,568 27,517

Fair value through profit and loss
Embedded derivatives within trade receivables (800) (721)

Available-for-sale
Long-term investments 31 184

Liabilities
Amortized cost

Trade and other payables 6,096 12,696
Credit facility 4,921 7,900
Other long-term liabilities 567 468

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,167 18,947
Trade receivables 4,450 7,684
Restricted cash 151 165
Long-term investments 31 184

Liabilities
Trade and other payables 6,096 12,696
Credit facility 4,921 7,900
Other long-term liabilities 567 468

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,768 7,282
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The carrying values of cash, restricted cash, trade and other payables, and other long-term liabilities approximate
their fair value.  The methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of other financial assets and
liabilities are as follows:

 Cash equivalents:  The fair value of cash equivalents is valued using quoted market prices in active
markets.  The Company’s cash equivalents consist of money market accounts held at financial institutions
which have original maturities of less than 90 days.

 Trade receivables:  The fair value of trade receivables from silver sales contracts that contain provisional
pricing terms is determined using the appropriate quoted forward price from the exchange that is the
principal active market for the particular metal.  As such, there is an embedded derivative feature within
trade receivables.

 Long-term investments:  The fair value of long-term investments is determined based on the closing price
of each security at the balance sheet date. The closing price is a quoted market price obtained from the
exchange that is the principal active market for the particular security.

 Property, plant and equipment: The fair value of the Drumlummon mine mining properties is determined
based on unobservable cash flows and market multiples.  See note 9 for disclosure of inputs used to
develop these measures.

 Credit facility: The credit facility is recognized initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument and is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

 Embedded derivatives:  Revenues from the sale of metals produced since the commencement of
commercial production are based on provisional prices at the time of shipment. Variations between the
price recorded at the time of sale and the actual final price received from the customer are caused by
changes in market prices for metals sold and result in an embedded derivative in revenues and accounts
receivable. The embedded derivative is recorded at fair value each reporting period until settlement
occurs. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company recorded on the consolidated statement of
loss and comprehensive loss a negative price adjustment of $0.1 million in revenues from provisionally
priced sales (2012 – $0.9 million positive price adjustment). Currently, two customers represent 100% of
the Company’s trade receivables which contains the embedded derivative.

 Derivatives:  The Company uses derivative and non-derivative instruments to manage financial risks, including
commodity, interest rate, equity price and foreign exchange risks.    The use of derivative contracts is governed
by documented risk management policies and approved limits.   The Company does not use derivatives for
speculative purposes.  The fair value of the Company’s derivative instruments is based on quoted market
prices for similar instruments and at market prices at the valuation date. As at December 31, 2013, there are
no stand-alone derivative and non-derivative instruments outstanding.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table classifies financial assets and liabilities that are recognized on the consolidated statements of
financial position at fair value in a hierarchy that is based on significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The levels in the hierarchy are:

 Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
 Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,

either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices)
 Level 3 - inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable

inputs supported by little or no market activity)
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There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 or 3 during the year.

Financial risks factors

The Company’s operations expose the Company to market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. The Company
manages its exposure to these risks by operating in a manner that minimizes these risks. Senior management
employs risk management strategies and policies to ensure that any exposure to risk is in compliance with the
Company’s business objectives and risk tolerance levels. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The Board has established
policies in setting risk limits and controls and monitors these risks in relation to market conditions.

(a) Commodity Risk

The Company’s  operations  results  in  exposure  to  fluctuations  in  commodity  prices. Management
continuously monitors commodity prices of silver, copper and lead. The Company is particularly exposed to the risk
of movements in the price of silver.  Declining market prices for silver could have a material effect on the
Company’s profitability, and the Company’s policy is not to hedge a large portion of its exposure to silver in
accordance with shareholders’ preferences.  The London silver spot price average, in USD per ounce, was $23.79
in 2013 (2012 – $31.15).  The Company estimates that an increase (decrease) in the price of silver by 10%, with all
other variables held constant, would result in an increase (decrease) in net loss of approximately $5.5 million.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company’s exposure to commodity prices is limited to trade receivables associated
with provisional pricing of concentrate sales.  A 10% strengthening or weakening of the price of silver would have
resulted in approximately $0.1 million decrease or increase, respectively, in the Company’s loss and
comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2013.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk related to trade receivables arises from the possibility that customers may be unable to fulfill their
commitments. The Company mitigates this risk by regularly monitoring the financial health and aging of any
amounts due from its customers. Currently two customers represent 100% and 86% of the Company’s concentrate
receivables and revenue, respectively. As at December 31, 2013, the Company is exposed to a maximum credit
risk of $4,313 (2012 – $7,339).

The majority of the Company’s trade receivables are collected within 60 days. The balance of accounts receivable
past due is not significant.

December 31, December 31,
2013 2012

Level 1
Cash and cash equivalents 7,167 18,947
Restricted cash 151 165
Trade and other payables 6,096 12,696

Level 2
Trade receivables 4,450 7,684
Long-term investments 31 184
Credit facility 4,921 7,900
Other long-term liabilities 567 468

Level 3
Property, plant and equipment 4,768 7,282
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(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the Company’s financial obligations and in the management of its assets, liabilities and
capital structure. The Company manages this risk by regularly evaluating its liquid financial resources to fund
current and long-term obligations and to meet its capital commitments in a cost effective manner. The main factors
that affect liquidity include realized sales prices, production levels, cash production costs, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure requirements, credit capacity and debt and equity capital market conditions. The
Company’s liquidity requirements are met through a variety of sources, including cash, cash generated from
operations, existing credit facilities and debt and equity capital markets.

At December 31, 2013, the Company held cash resources of $7,167 that is available to generate cash inflows for
managing liquidity risk.

The following table presents the contractual maturities of the Company’s financial liabilities on an undiscounted
basis:

21. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company manages its cash, common shares, retained earnings, stock options and warrants as capital. The
Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to pursue the exploration of its mineral properties and to maintain a flexible capital structure which
optimizes the costs of capital at an acceptable risk level.

The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may attempt to issue new shares, issue new debt, acquire or dispose of assets or adjust the amount of cash.

In order to facilitate the management of its capital requirements, the Company prepares expenditure budgets that
are updated as necessary depending on various factors, including successful capital deployment and general
industry conditions.

In order to maximize ongoing exploration and development efforts, the Company does not pay out dividends. The
nature of the industry in which the Company operates is very capital intensive. As a result, the Company prepares
annual capital expenditure budgets and utilizes authorizations for expenditures for projects to manage capital
expenditures.

 Less than
3 months

 3 months
to 1 year  2-5 years

 Over 5
years

Trade and other payables 6,005 64 27 -
Credit facility - - 8,500 -
Interest on credit facility 255 779 1,311
Other long-term liabilities - - - 567

6,260 843 9,838 567

 Less than
3 months

 3 months
to 1 year  2-5 years

 Over 5
years

Trade and other payables 12,319 341 36 -
Credit facility - 7,900 - -
Other long-term liabilities - - - 468

12,319 8,241 36 468

December 31, 2013

December 31, 2012
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The Company’s strategy is to satisfy its liquidity needs using cash on hand, cash flows generated from operating
activities and through its credit facility. Revenue, available cash balances, draws on the credit facility and
financing of indebtedness are the Company’s principal sources of capital used to pay operating expenses and
recurring capital and leasing costs in its business. There has been no change in the year in the Company’s
approach to its capital management.

The principal liquidity needs for periods beyond the next twelve months are for non-recurring capital expenditures,
development costs and potential mining expansion. The Company’s strategy is to meet these needs with one or
more of the following:
• cash flows from operations;
• credit facility;
• common share and warrants offering; and
• proceeds from sales of assets.

22. SEGMENT REPORTING AND ECOMONIC DEPENDENCE

The Company’s operations comprise three reporting segments engaged in exploration, development and extraction
of the Company’s mineral assets in the United States. Management has determined the operating segments based
on the reports reviewed by the CODM that are used to make strategic decisions.

The following segmented information is presented as at and during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.
The Montana segment only includes results from August 13, 2012 for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Idaho
Operations

Montana
Operations

Corporate
and Other Total

Idaho
Operations

Montana
Operations

Corporate
and Other Total

Cash and cash equivalents 3,003$ 9$ 4,155$ 7,167$ 15,918$ 2,627$ 402$ 18,947$
Trade receivables 4,384 - 66 4,450 7,396 3 285 7,684
Inventories 5,319 - - 5,319 7,658 2,567 - 10,225
Other current assets 1,126 15 222 1,363 16 15 316 347
Property, plant and equipment 73,291 7,578 117 80,986 69,278 13,171 38 82,487
Goodwill 12,780 - - 12,780 12,780 - - 12,780
Other non-current assets 10,526 36 31 10,593 7,865 50 184 8,099
Total assets 110,429$ 7,638$ 4,591$ 122,658$ 120,911$ 18,433$ 1,225$ 140,569$

Trade and other payables 3,865$ 883$ 1,348$ 6,096$ 6,135$ 4,823$ 1,738$ 12,696$
Other current liabilities - - - - - 7,900 582 8,482
Post-employment benefit obligations 4,318 - - 4,318 8,299 - - 8,299
Decommissioning provision 2,573 556 - 3,129 2,741 2,060 - 4,801
Other long-term liabilities 567 - 4,921 5,488 468 - - 468
Total liabilities 11,323$ 1,439$ 6,269$ 19,031$ 17,643$ 14,783$ 2,320$ 34,746$

Idaho
Operations

Montana
Operations

Corporate
and Other Total

Idaho
Operations

Montana
Operations

Corporate
and Other Total

Revenues 54,943$ 9,244$ -$ 64,187$ 76,840$ 18,096$ -$ 94,936$
Cost of sales (51,267) (10,952) - (62,219) (52,858) (18,617) - (71,475)
Care and maintenance costs - (968) - (968) - - - -
General and administration - - (6,815) (6,815) - - (6,131) (6,131)
Exploration costs (1,737) (564) - (2,301) (5,758) (2,657) - (8,415)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (8,623) (1,863) (30) (10,516) (7,353) (3,407) - (10,760)
Gain on sale of assets 2,850 - - 2,850 - - - -
Share-based compensation (641) (254) (1,222) (2,117) (914) - (2,595) (3,509)
Impairment charges - (1,357) - (1,357) - (14,442) - (14,442)
Other expenses - - (2,123) (2,123) - - (3,035) (3,035)
Income (loss) before income taxes (4,475) (6,714) (10,190) (21,379) 9,957 (21,027) (11,761) (22,831)
Current and deferred income tax recovery 5,755 - - 5,755 4,990 - - 4,990
Other comprehensive income (loss) 2,985 - 590 3,575 (1,169) - (305) (1,474)
Comprehensive income (loss) for the year 4,265$ (6,714)$ (9,600)$ (12,049)$ 13,778$ (21,027)$ (12,066)$ (19,315)$

As at December 31, 2013 As at December 31, 2012

Year ended December 31 ,2013 Year ended December 31 ,2012
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During 2013, the Company delivered all of its concentrate to two customers from Idaho operations and three
customers from Montana Operations (2012 – two customers from Idaho operations and three customers from
Montana Operations). Approximately 61% and 25% of the Company’s total revenues are sold to two customers
from Idaho operations, respectively (2012 – 64% and 18%). Although the Company sells its concentrate to a limited
number of customers, it is not economically dependent upon any one customer as there are other markets
throughout the world for the Company’s concentrate.

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On March 21, 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 8,103,497 units (“Units”) and 3,448,280
subscription receipts (“Subscription Receipts”) at a price of C$0.58 per Unit and C$0.58 per Subscription Receipt
for aggregate gross proceeds of approximately C$6.7 million. Each Unit consisted of one common share and one
quarter of one common share purchase warrant where each whole warrant is exercisable for one common share at
an exercise price of C$0.73 for a period of two years. The C$2.0 million gross proceeds from Subscription Receipts
are to be held in escrow pending the satisfaction of certain regulatory and shareholder approvals. The Company
intends to seek approval of its shareholders for the exchange of Subscription Receipts for Units in May 2014.
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